
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

May 14,2012
7:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Lieth Dallal
Gower Middle School

2, ROLLCALL

3. AUDIENCE

1. CONSENTAGENDA-OMNIBUSVOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

7:00 p.m.
Police Department Promotions Recognition

Police Department New Patrol Officer lntroduction

5. MINUTES

-A. Approval of Reqular Meetinq of April 23. 2012

-B. Receive and File Draft Personnel Committee Meetino of Mav 2, 2012

.C. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetinq of Mav 7, 2012

"D. Receive and File Draft Stormwater Manaoement Committee Meetinq of May 8.
2012

-E. Receive and File Draft Pathwav Commission Meetino of Mav 10. 2012

6. ORDINANCES

-A.

Restaurant (2-06-2012: 590 Villaqe Center Drive - Wok N' Fire)

-8.
Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance for a Restaurant with Beer and Wine Sales and an

Starbucks)

7. RESOLUTIONS

None.



8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Discussion Concerninq Properfu Taxes

B. Communitv Survev Question & Answer

-c.
Allow a Health and Wellness Clinic in a Gl General lndustrial District (Z-09-
2012:7926-8010 Madison Street - Burr Ridqe Fitness)

"D.
Allow an Outdoor Sidewalk Seatino Area for an Existinq Restaurant (Z-10-2012:
104 Burr Ridqe Parkwav - Bun Ridqe Baqel)

-E.

Allow an Outdoor Sidewalk Seatino Area for an Existinq Restaurant (Z-1 1-2012:
324 Burr Ridqe Parkwav - Capri Ristorante)

-F.

Villaqe Center Drive - Tooaz Caf6)

.G.

Pathwav Replacement - Chasemoor Subdivision

-H Aoproval of FY 11-12 Vendor List

-1. Approval of FY 12-13 Vendor List

J. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11, ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting ot May 14,2012

DATE: May 11,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Lieth Dallal, Gower Middle School

POLICE DEPARTMENT PROMOTIONS RECOGNITION

At its April 11 meeting, the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners approved the
promotion of Corporal Luke Vulpo to the rank of Sergeant to fill the vacancy in that rank
created by the retirement of Sergeant Bryan DeYoung. Also at that meeting, the BFPC
approved the promotion of Officer Ryan Husarik to the rank of Corporal to fill the
vacancy in that rank created by the promotion of Corporal Vulpo to Sergeant. Both
promotions go into effect on May 14 and Police Chief John Madden will recognize the
promotions at Monday's meeting.

POLICE DEPARTMENT NEW PATROL OFFICER INTRODUCTION

At its April 11 meeting, the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners approved an offer
of employment to applicant Lukas Weeks, contingent upon his successful completion of
a psychological exam, physical exam and drug screen. Mr. Weeks successfully
completed these requirements and was sworn in as a probationary Patrol Officer on
May 2. Police Chief John Madden will be introducing our new Officer to the Board
members at Monday's meeting.

6. ORDINANCES

A. Special Use (590 Villaqe Center Drive - Wok N' Fire Restaurant)

Attached is an Ordinance granting a temporary special use approval for the
operation of sidewalk dining for a one year period. The petitioner intends to
construct a permanent deck for outdoor dining but in the interim desires to have
outdoor dining on the sidewalk in front of the restaurant. The Plan Commission
recommended approval of this request and, at its April 23,2012 meeting, the
Board of Trustees directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

Please also note that staff gave the restaurant owner permission to proceed with
the outdoor dining this weekend with the understanding that continuing the
outdoor dining is subject to Board approval of the final Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves the Ordinance.

-1- Mey 11.2012



7.

8.

B. Special Uses (515 Villaqe Center Drive - Starbucks)

Attached is an Ordinance granting special use approval for Starbuck's to
sell wine and beer and to enclose their outdoor sidewalk seating to
accommodate the outside consumption of wine and beer. The plan
Commission recommended approval of this request and, at its April 23,
2012 meeting, the Board of Trustees directed staff to prepare the attached
Ord inance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves the Ordinance.

RESOLUTIONS

None.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Propertv Taxes

Residents in DuPage County recently received their property tax bills and
the Village has received several inquiries regarding the fact that it appears
that some residents are paying a substantial amount more in taxes than
they have in prior years. Mayor Grasso has asked that Staff prepare a
presentation to explain why this could be the case and to emphasize the
fact that, no matter how much more an individual taxpayer may pay, the
Village will only receive an increase of 1.5% in the amount of tax that was
received the prior year. Attached please find a draft Powerpoint
presentation that will help answer questions residents may have in regard
to their tax bills. Please be aware that the figures we are using are still
estimates, based upon the fact that Cook County would not finalize their
tax bills until September.

B. Communitv Survev Question & Answer

This is an item that will be placed on the agenda for the next several
months. Mayor Grasso will present community-asked questions and
answers that were generated through the recent Community Survey. The
questions and answers will then be placed on our website.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request for a health and wellness facility within a multitenant
industrial building. The facility will occupy 2,740 square feet and will be
limited to classes not exceeding 12 people and one instructor.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the plan
Commission recommendation and direct staff to prepare an Ordinance
approving the special use.

c.

2 May 11, 2012



D.

E.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
qpproval of a request for special use approval for sidewalk seating at the
Great American Bagel restaurant. The seating would not include table
service or consumption of alcoholic beverages. The tables and chairs will
match the other open sidewalk seating provided throughout County Line
Square.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the plan
Commission recommendation and direct staff to prepare an Ordinance
approving the special use.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
?pproval of a request for special use approval for sidewalk seating at the
Capri restaurant. The Plan Commission was concerned about allowing
table service and consumption of alcoholic beverages at an open sidewalk
seating area. ln response, the petitioner agreed to prohibit all outdoor
service and carry out and use the tables as a waiting area only.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the plan
Commission recommendation and direct staff to prepare an Ordinance
approving the special use.

F.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request for special use approval for the expansion of the
enclosed outdoor dining area at the Topaz Caf6. The expansion would be
to the south of the existing deck (along Burr Ridge Parkway and behind
the building). The expansion would be surface level patio without an
overhead awning and would be used as a lounge area rather than for full
service dining.

(r.

Commission recommendation and direct staff to prepare an Ordinance
approving the special use.

Pathwav Commission Recommendation - Replace Asphalt pathwav

At its May 10, 2012 meeting, the pathway Commission held a public
hearing to consider the issue of asphalt sidewalks in the Village arid tne
request for the Chasemoor homeowners for replacement of thiir asphalt
sidewalk and pathway with concrete. The Board of Trustees discussed
this matter at its March 12 budget workshop and asked the pathway

that the Board concurs with the PlanIt is our recommendation:

3 May 11,2012



Commission to conduct a public hearing and make a recommendation on
how to proceed with maintenance of asphalt sidewalks and pathways.

The minutes of the Pathway Commission meeting are attached. The
Pathway Commission recommends the following:

. Proceed in fiscal year 2012-13 with the replacement of the asphalt
portions of the Chasemoor Drive sidewalks with a 5 foot wide
concrete sidewalk based on a presumed cost of approximately
$55,000 and with engineering to be done by Village staff.. Postpone the replacement of the pathway on the west side of
Chasemoor

The Pathway Commission recognized that there is not sufficient money in
the pathway fund to replace all of the asphalt sidewalks in the Village and
still do the other sidewalk projects that are already planned. ln response,
the Chasemoor residents asked that the Chasemoor Drive sidewalk be
prioritized with the pathway next to Ambriance being postponed. ln
addition to the condition of the Chasemoor sidewalk as reported by the
Village Engineer, the Pathway Commission acknowledged this sidewalk
as top priority because it is used as a major route for pedestrians into the
downtown and Vlllage Center. The Pathway Commission also expressly
asked that the costs be minimized by having staff engineer the project and
by reducing the width from the existing 6 feet of asphalt to the standard 5
feet wide concrete sidewalk.

H.

that the Board concurs with the Pathway
Commission and directs staff to proceed as recommended.

Approval of FY 11-12 Vendor List

Enclosed is the FY 11-12 Vendor List in the amount of $420,558.32for all
funds. The Vendor List includes the following special amounts:

. $56,084.07 - Chapman & Cutler ($19,000.00), Klein Thorpe & Jenkins
($7,500.00), Moody's lnvestors Service ($11,500.00) and Speer
Financial ($18,084.07) tor GO 2012 debt certificate closing costs

It is our recommendation: that the FY 11-12 Vendor List be
approved.

Approval of FY 12-13 Vendor List

Enclosed is the FY 12-13 Vendor List in the amount of $30,217.32 for all
funds.

It is our recommendation: that the FY 12-13 Vendor List be
approved.

It is our recommendation:

4 May 11 , 2012



REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

Aoril23.2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of April 23, 2012
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Bun fudge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Margo and
Andrew Striegel of Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Ruzak, Paveza, Wott, Sodikoff, Grela, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Manieri.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May,
Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Deputy Police Chief Tim Vaclav, and Village
Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quonrm, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent Agenda
- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Grela, Wott, Sodikoff, Paveza, Ruzak
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 9.2012 were approved for publication
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFD PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF APRIL 16.2012 were
noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINAI\CE AUTHORIZING THE SALE BY PUBLIC AUCTION OF PERSONAL
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance authorizing the sale by public auction of
personal property owned by the Village of Burr Ridge.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 1I22.

9865



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Aprll23.2012

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO GRANT SPECIAL USE TO PERMIT AN
OUTDOOR DINING AREA FOR AN EXISTING RESTAURANT (206-2012: 590 VILLAGE
CENTER DRM - WOK N FIRE RESTAUBAND The Board, under the Consent Agenda
by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance granting a one year special use approval to
permit an outdoor dining area for an existing restaurant (2-06-2012;590 Village Center Drive -
Wok N Fire Restaurant).

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO GRANT SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW AN
EXSTING RESTAURANT TO PROVIDE SERVICE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND
TO ADD AN ENCLOSED OUTDOOR DINING AREA (208-2012: 515 VILLAGE CENTER
DRM - STARBUCKS) The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed
staff to prepare an Ordinance granting a special use approval to add an enclosed outdoor dining area
and to provide service ofalcoholic beverages (Z-08-2012;515 Village Center Drive - Starbucks).

PLAN COMMISSION REOUEST TO CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER
AMENDMENTS TO THE SIGN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO REGULATIONS FOR
PORTABLE SIGNS IN BUSINESS DISTRICD) The Board, under the Consent Agenda
by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to schedule a public hearing to consider amendments to the Sign
Ordinance pertaining to regulations for portable signs in Business Districts.

DOWNTOWN BURR RIDGE EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
TO PURCHASE EVENT TENT The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
awarded a contract to Wamer Shelter Systems, Calgary, Alberta, Canada in the amount of
$ 16,088.12 for the purchase ofa domed stage cover.

RECOMMENDATION TO ORDER SQUAD CARS flNCLUDED IN FY 12 - 13 BUDGET:
FOR DELMRY AFTER MAY 1.2012 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, approved the purchase of three (3) replacement patrol vehicles at the state purchase price of
$74,485 from Landmark Ford, Springfietd. Illinois

RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE FY 2012 - 13 PAY PLAN AND SALARY
INCREASES FOR NON-UNION EMPLOYEEI The Board, under the Consent Agenda
by Omnibus Vote, approved the FY 2012 - 13 Satary Increases for non-union employees, along with
the FY 2012 - 13 Pay Plan.

RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO THE RESTAURANT MARKETING
SUBCOMMITTEE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
recommendations for appointment to the Restaurant Marketing Subcommittee of German Herandez,
Porterhouse and representatives, to be determined, from Cooper's and Capri for a one-year term and
Kirsten Jepsen, Kirsten's, Brian Donofrio, Wok N Fire, Becky Fleck, Topaz and Steve Singleton,
Eddie Merlot's for a two-year term.

9866



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Aoil23.2012

RECOMMENDATION TO RENEW CONTRACT FOR VILLAGE PROSECUTOR The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the renewal of the contract for
Village Prosecutor Linda Pieczynski effective from June 1, 2012 through May 3l , 2013.

REOUEST FOR RAFFLE LICENSE AND HOSTING FACILITY LICENSE FOR SOARING
EAGLE ACADEMY FOR FUNDRAISING EVENT ON JUNE 30. 2012 The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the request for a Raffle and Chance License and a
Hosting Facility License be issued to Soaring Eagle Academy, with the fidelity bond waived, for its
June 30 raffle.

PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING MAY AS MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS MONTH The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Proclamation designating May as

Motorcycle Awareness Month.

RECEM AND FILE TARGETS FOR ACTION UPDATE REPORT 2011 - 2013 The Board,
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received and filed the Quarterly 201 I - l3 Targets for
Action Report.

VOUCHERS FY 11 - 12 in the amount of $338,925.14 for the period ending April 23,2012,
and payroll in the amount of $175,451.56 for the period ending April 14,2012 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION (FOR) WILDWOOD HOMEOWNER'S
ASSOCIATION STORMWATER AWARD Village Administrator Steve Stricker explained
the recently implemented Stormwater Improvement Award Program which recognizes
Homeowners' Associations and businesses making significant improvements to the quality of their
detention ponds and storm water systems. Mr. Stricker stated the award recipients will be
recognized with a framed Resolution of Recognition from the Board that will be displayed in the
Village Hall and a stone monument that will be installed on their property. He concluded that the
Wildwood Homeowner's Association is recognized for completing a storm water improvement
project and is awarded with a "Pond and Stream Beautification Award".

Mayor Grasso read the Resolution of Appreciation for the Wildwood Homeowner's Association.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Sodikoff to adopt the Resolution of
Appreciation for Wildwood Homeowner's Association Stormwater Award.

On voice vote, the motion carried.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-09-T2.

Stormwater Committee Chairperson Maureen Wott showed a photo of the improvement completed
by the Wildwood Homeowner's Association. Trustee Wott explained that the Stormwater
Committee advocates private investment of the storm water systems in Burr Ridge for benefit of the

9867



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
Aom23.2012

subdivision and the entire community. Trustee Wott explained the project undertaken by the
Wildwood Homeowner's Association.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR 2012 ROAD PROGRAM Public
Works Director Paul May stated that bids for the 2012 Road Program were publicly opened on April

19,2012 and the low bidder is Brothers Asphalt Paving, Inc at the amount of $496,667.70, which is
below the Engineer's Estimate of $526,898.40.

Mr. May listed the streets to be resurfaced in this year's road program. He added that the bid
documents have been reviewed for errors and omissions and none were found. In addition, Mr.
May stated that the Village has worked with the low bidder, Brothers Asphalt Paving Company of
Addison, IL in the past and found their performance to be acceptable.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Payeza to award the contract for the
2012 Roadway Resurfacing to Brothers Asphalt Paving Company, of Addison IL, in the amount of
$496,667.70.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Grela, Paveza" Sodikoff, Wott, Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: I - Trustee Manien
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

COMMUNITY SURYEY OUESTION & ANSWER Mayor Grasso addressed the following
questions:

l. Does the Village still spray for mosquitoes and how is the mosquito population controlled in
Burr Ridge? Mayor Grasso stated that the Village of Bun Ridge provides for mosquito
control in the DuPage County portion ofthe Village and the Cook County portion is covered
by the DesPlaines Valley Mosquito Abatement District. Clarke Mosquito is the contractor
for the DuPage County portion of the Village and their services include suweillance,
monitoring, larvae control, and adult control management. Generally, spray treatment does
not occur unless requested by the Viltage due to excessive nuisance or presence of West Nile
Virus.

2. 1 am concemed about the number of semi trucks driving in my area. Are there designated
truck routes and are they enforced? Mayor Grasso stated that the answer to both questions is
yes. There are currently 20 designated truck routes in the Village of Bun fudge. Mayor
Grasso explained the state statute and Village Ordinance regulations related to trucks and
listed the designated truck routes in the Village. In addition, Mayor Grasso explained that
regulations do not restrict deliveries or pickups provided the trucks are driven on the streets
for a minimum amount of distance to complete the delivery or pickup. The Burr Ridge

9868



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Apil23.2012

Police Department regularly conducts enforcement of roadway weights and general truck
overweight load violations and citations are issue for violations.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Mayor Grasso stated that discussion of the I-55 Bridge project
will be deferred to a subsequent meeting and that additional questions are being asked related to the
bridge by IDOT.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Mayor Grasso
noted that he will be in Springfield on Wednesday, April 25, 2012 on behalf of the DuPage Mayors
and Managers to discuss pensions.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Sodikoff and seconded by Trustee Woft that the
Regular Meeting of April 23, 2012 be adjoumed to Closed Session to discuss:

. Approval ofClosed Session Minutes ofFebruary 27,2012,
o Employment of Employee - Village Administrator Annurl Evaluation.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Sodikofl Wott, Paveza, Grela, Ruzak
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: l- Trustee Manieri
There being five affrrmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at7:24 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2012.

9869



RECONYENED REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR A]\ID BOARD OF TRUSTEES. VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL.

Aoril23.2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of April 23,
2012 was reconvened at 7'.32 p.m. with the same Trustees in attendance as immediately
preceding the Closed Meeting fiom 7:25 p.m. to 7:32 p.m.

EMPLOYMENT OF EMPLOYEE Motion was made by Trustee Grela and
seconded by Trustee Wott that the Village Administrator should receive a 2%o cost of living
adjustment

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Grela, Sodikoff, Paveza" Wott & Ruzak
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and
seconded by Trustee Grela that the Regular Meeting of April 23, 2012 be adjoumed.

On Voice Vote, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of April 23, 2012 was adjoumed
at7:34 p.m.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Bun Ridge, Illinois

Gary A. Grasso
Vil lage Clerk Pro-Tempore
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this dav of
2012.

9871



MINUTES
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Meeting of Nlay 2,2012

-fB
CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Gary Grasso at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Gary Grasso, Trustee Bob Sodikoffand Trustee AI Paveza

Absent: None

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrator Lisa
Scheiner, Public Works Director Paul May and Attorney Tom Melody, of Klein, Thorpe &
Jenkins

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Al Paveza to approve the fanuary 23,2012, minutes. The motion
was seconded by Bob Sodikoff and approved by a vote of 3-0.

CLOSED SESSION

A motion was made by Bob Sodikoff and seconded by Al Paveza to go into Closed Session
to discuss Collective Bargaining Issues, Employment of Employee and Deliberation of
Salary Schedule and Benefits for 0ne or More Classes of Employees.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 3 -Mayor Gary Grasso, Trustee Al Paveza and Trustee Bob Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 - None

Motion carried by a vote of 3-0 and the Personnel Committee went into Closed Session at
6:02 p.m.

RECONVENED MEETING

The Personnel Committee reconvened to Open Session at 7:L5 p.m., with Mayor Gary
Grasso, Trustee Bob Sodikoff, Trustee Al Paveza, Village Administrator Steve Stricker,
Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner, Public Works Director Paul May and
Attorney Tom Melody still present.

Minutes - Personnel Committee
May 2,2072

Page 1. of 2



ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Bob Sodikoffand seconded by Al
Paveza to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 3 - Mayor Gary Grasso, Trustee Bob Sodikoffand Trustee Al paveza
NAYS: 0 - None

Motion carried bya vote of 3-0 and the meeting was adjourned at7:16p.m.

Village Administrator

SS:bp

Minutes - Personnel Committee
May 2,2012

Paoe ) 
^€ 

)

,ely submitted,

IN
cker



DRAFT

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURRRIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

MAY 7.2012

1. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:31 P.M. at the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 7 - Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 0-None
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to approve minutes of the April 16,2012 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 - Bolos, Cronin, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

3. PUBLICHEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at any of the
public hearings on the agenda and introduced the public hearings as follows.

A. Z-0E-20122 7928 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Fitness); Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: The petitioner requests special use
approval for a fitness center in a 2,740 square foot tenant space within a multi-tenant
industrial building. The property has sufficient parking for the existing tenants and for
the proposed tenant but it is in need of re-striping.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their comments.

(n
JV



05/07 12012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of9

Mr. Matt Makowski, the owner and operator of the proposed business, submitted a letter
from the landlord indicating that they would be resurfacing and restriping the parking lot
over the course of the next two years. He described the business including that there
would be no exercise machines but instead the program is based on weight and cardio
classes with coaches overseeing work-out and running classes.

There being no comments from the general public, Chairman Trzupek asked for
questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin asked how many people would be at the site. Mr. Makowski said
that the classes would be 12 people maximum with one instructor. He said during cross
over times as one class is ending and another is beginning, there would be 25 people
maximum at the site. He added that there are no locker facilities and that there are more
than 30 similar Cross Fit facilities in the Chicago area.

Commissioner Franzese asked how many parking spaces were reserved for this business.
Mr. Makowski said that there are 2 in the front court yard and 17 on the north side of the
building. He said that there are also common spaces available.

Commissioner Bolos asked what they wilt do if they are successful and grow. Mr.
Makowski said they would expand the hours but the class sizes would remain the same.
He said they would have to find another location to have multiple classes at one time.

Commissioner Perri asked if they would do re-habilitation work with clients. Mr.
Makowski said they do not take the place of physical therapists but that if a client has
specific re-hab work they wanted to do they would be accommodated. He said one-on-
one work is available but not commonly provided.

Commissioner Stratis asked if music was part of the exercise classes. Mr. Makowski said
that this was a concem of the landlord and that there would be music but it would not be
loud. He said the landlord specifically asked them to restrict the music so other tenants
do not hear it. Also, in response to Commissioner Stratis, Mr. Makowski said that there
are no locker rooms and no food or beverage service other than water bottles.

Commissioner Grunsten asked about the qualifications of the instructors. Mr. Makowski
said they have tkee instructors that are all experienced and have been trained. He added
that they would like to open in mid-June of this year and that classes are generally
scheduled onJine.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the petitioner agrees with the three conditions. Mr.
Makowski said that they do but noted the landlord intends to complete the parking lot
improvements in 2 years rather than the one year recommended by staff.

Commissioner Cronin said that he thinks the extra year is justified since they are not only
restriping but also doing surface repairs.



05/07/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of9

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to close the public hearing for 2-09-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact for Z-09-2012 and to recommend that the
Board of Trustees approve a special use for a Health and Wellness Clinic subject to the
following conditions:

l. The special use shall be limited to a health and fitness clinic as described in the
petitioner's findings of fact and business plan and shall be limired to the 2,740
square feet at 7928 Madison Street.

2. There shall be no more than 25 people at the site at any given time.

3. The parking lot shall be re-striped within two years from approval of the special
use.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Cronin, Bolos, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 - None

7 - Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

B. 2,-10-20122 104 Burr Ridge Parkway (Burr Ridge Bagel); Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked if the petitioner was present. There was no one present. Mr.
Pollock suggested that this item be moved to the end of the agenda. The Commissioners
agreed.

C. Lll-2012: 324 Burr Ridge Parkway (Capri); Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a sunmary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: Capri Restaurant would like to add
tables and chairs to the sidewalk in front of rheir restaurant primarily for customers
waiting for a table for dining. All outside tables and chairs require special use approval.
The petitioner originally said they would like to serve appetizers and drinls at the outside
tables but after discussing with staff, they agreed that they would not serve alcoholic
beverages. The Zoning Ordinance requires that outside tables with food or beverage
service must be enclosed with access only through the restaurant. The proposed tables
would not be enclosed with a railing or fence.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner if they had any additional comments.



05/07 /2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of9

Mr. Robert Spadoni, attomey for the petitioner, stated that the owner has agreed that they
will not allow alcoholic beverages at the sidewalk tables. He said they have customers
from the neighborhood who use the tables and chairs and they want to be able to have
limited food service.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in attendance to speak at this public
hearing. There was no one to speak and, therefore, Chairman Trzupek asked the Plan
Commission for questions and comments.

Commissioner Grunsten asked if they would use the same tables and chairs as approved
for other sidewalk tables and chairs. Mr. Spadoni said yes they would use the same
tables and chairs.

Commissioner Stratis asked why they would not enclose the area as is required for all
other restaurants. Mr. Spadoni said that they wanted the tables for walk up customers to
sit without having to be seated by the wait staff. Mr. Pollock added that it would be a
management issue to be sure that no one sits at one of the tables with a drink.
Commissioner Stratis said he is concemed about the precedent of allowing open outdoor
dining without the control provided by an enclosure.

Commissioner Perri asked why they did not use benches for this purpose as is common at
other sit-down restaurants and asked how it will be policed. Mr. Spadoni said the tables
and chairs provide a more comfortable waiting area, that staff will be told not to allow
anyone to carry out a drink and he said the tables and chairs would be in at night.

Commissioner Bolos said she was reluctant to set a precedent for open seating with table
service.

Commissioner Franzese said that serving alcoholic beverages at open tables is a big
concem for him. In response, Mr. Spadoni said that if so desired they will agree not to
allow any service or consumption of alcoholic beverages at the sidewalk seating.
Commissioner Franzese noted that on April l8 he drove by the restaurant and noticed a
large group of people with alcoholic beverages standing around outside the restaurant.
He said it appeared to be banquet or private party. He noted that this is not allowed by
the Village but management allowed it to happen anyvay.

Commissioner Cronin said he agrees with the others and does not want to allow open
consumption of alcoholic beverages.

Mr. Pollock noted that an enclosure is required ifthey provide table service or alcoholic
beverage consumption and that open seating has only been allowed where it is carry out
food and tableware can be thrown away after use.

Commissioner Stratis asked if tables and chairs without table service or alcoholic
beverage service would require a special use. Mr. Pollock said that they would require
special use and that other carry out restaurants in County Line Square have obtained



05/07/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of9

special use approvals for sidewalk seating without table service or alcoholic beverage
service.

In response to the above, Mr. Spadoni said that they would agree to prohibit any and all
food and beverage service or carry out and use the tables exclusively for a waiting area.

There being no other questions or comments, Chairman Tralpek asked for a motion to
close the public hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the public hearing for Z-11-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Cronin, Grunsten, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact for Z-11-2012 and to recommend that the
Board of Trustees approve a special use for sidewalk tables and chairs in front of Capri
Ristorante subject to the following conditions:

1. The special use is limited to four tables and eight chairs in a location as depicted on
the submitted site plan.

2. The tables and chairs shall match other sidewalk tables and chairs in County Line
Square as depicted in the photographs submitted by the petitioner.

3. There shall be no food or beverage table service by wait staff and no carry out food or
beverage consumption allowed at the subject tables including but not limited to
service or consumption ofalcoholic beverages at the sidewalk tables and chairs.

4. All fumiture shall be removed during the winter season.

5. The petitioner may use umbrellas but they shall be a uniform color with no text or
logos on the umbrellas.

6. There shall be no advertising, signs, or leaflets on the tables or chairs.

7. Failure at any time to comply with these regulations shall deem this special use
approval null and void.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.



05/07/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of9

D. 2.-12-20121 780 Village Center Drive (Topaz); Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: Topaz Caf6 is seeking special use
approval to expand their outdoor dining area. The existing dining area is an enclosed
deck that is accessible by the public only from inside the restaurant. Topaz seeks to
expand the patio area with an uncovered concrete and paver patio using the same railing
as the existing deck.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner if they had any additional comments.

Mr. Walter Veselinovic said he is one of the owners of the restaurant. He said that they
would like to create a patio area as a lounge and there would be no meals served in the
patio. He said that it would be for appetizers, deserts and drinks. He said the patio area
would be accessible only through the restaurant and would be total ly enclosed.

Mr. Branko Palijuca said he is one of the owners and the manager of Topaz. He said he
wanted to thank the Village for all its suppo( and all that it is doing to promote
restaurants in Bun Ridge.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments or questions from the public. There being none,
he asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin asked how the patio would be accessed and when it would be open
if approved. Mr. Palijuca said it would be accessed through the existing deck and that
they would hope to have it ready to go soon after July 4. In response to a follow up
question, he said that the fumiture would be put into storage in the winter time.

Commissioner Franzese said that he is glad to hear that the business is growing and they
need to add more space. He said the appearance of the deck exceeds all expectations and
has been used repeatedly by the Plan Commission as an example of how the Village
would like to see outdoor decks and patios constructed.

In response to Commissioner Bolos, Mr. Veselinovic described the floor plan and the
configuration of the fireplaces.

Commissioner Perri said he thought this was a great idea and asked ifthere would be any
music. Mr. Palijuca said they occasionally have an acoustic guitar player but it would
always be at low volume.

Commissioner Grunsten asked about lighting. Mr. Palijuca said that there would be
lights on the railing similar to what Cooper's Hawk recently provided and that there
would be battery operated lights that look like candles on the tables.

Chairman Trzupek asked ifthe petitioner agreed to the conditions recommended by staff.
Mr. Palijuca said that they do agree with those conditions.



05/07 /2O12 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of9

There being no other questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to close the public hearing for 2-12-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Bolos, Franzese, Cronin, Grunsten, Perri, Stratis, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact for Z-12-2012 and to recommend that
the Board of Trustees approve a special use for the expansion of the outdoor dining area
at Topaz Cafe subject to the following conditions:

1. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor dining patio shall comply with
the submitted plans including but not limited to the number of seats.

2. Music and all amplified sound should be kept to a moderate level so it is not
audible from any adjacent residential condos or from any property outside the
Bun Ridge Village Center.

3. There shall be no text or logos on the awning except as may otherwise be
permitted by the Sign Ordinance or approved by the Village.

4. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing.

5. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use.

6. Fumiture and umbrellas shall be weighted to prevent their movement in the wind.

7. Landscaping shall be provided around the perimeter of the expanded patio area
with the final landscaping plan subject to staff review and approval.

8. Sidewalk seating shall be limited to May I to October 3l each year, and all
fumiture and facilities for sidewalk dining shall be removed from November 1 to
April 30.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Bolos, Franzese, Cronin, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Tranpek
NAYS: O-None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the petitioner were present for 2-10-2012. No one was
present for this petition.



05 /0'l /2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of9

Mr. Pollock said that the request was simple and sufficient information has been
provided. He recommended that the Plan Commission proceed with the public hearing
and if there were questions that he could not answer, it could be continued.

E. 2-10-20122 104 Burr Ridge Parkway (Burr Ridge Bagel); Speciat Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a review of the petition.

Mr. Pollock described the petition as follows: The petitioner operates a carry out
restaurant in County Line Square and is seeking approval for two tables and 8 chairs for
sidewalk seating. There would be no table service and the restaurant does not have a
liquor license. Although the petitioner went ahead and put out two tables with chairs thal
do not match the other sidewalk seating in County Line Square, they have agreed that
they would replace these tables and chairs with matching tables and chairs.

There being no on in the audience and no questions from the Plan Commission,
Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to close the public heuing for 2-10-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Bolos, Cronin, Franzese, Grunsten, Perri, Stratis, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact for Z-10-2012 and to recommend that the
Board of Trustees approve a special use for sidewalk seating at 104 Burr Ridge Parkway
subject to the following conditions:

1. The number of tables and chairs shall be limited to a maximum of two tables and
eight chairs and they shall be located adjacent to the front wall of the restaurant so
as not to impede pedestrian traffic.

2. There shall be no table service or service of alcoholic beverages for the sidewalk
dining area.

3. There shall be no advertising, sigrrs, or leaflets on the tables or chairs.

4. The tables and chairs shall match other approved sidewalk tables and chairs in
County Line Square.

5. A trash container shall be provided in the vicinity of the tables and chairs
matching other trash containers in County Line Square and with a self-closing lid.



05/07 /2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 9 of9

6. Sidewalk seating shall be limited to May 1 to October 3 I each year, and all
fumiture and facilities for sidewalk dining shall be removed from November I to
April 30.

7. Failure at any time to comply with these regulations shall deem this special use
approval null and void.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the correspondence.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

There were no other considerations on this agenda.

6. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

Chairman Trzupek noted that there are no public hearings scheduled for May 2t.

MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to cancel the May 21,2012 Plan Commission meeting. ALL MEMBERS
VOTING AYE, the MOTION WAS APPROVED.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner
Perri to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:25 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AyE, the
meeting was adjoumed at9:25 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:
J. Douglas Pollock, AICP ltne 4,2012



{p
MINUTES

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
Nlay 8,2O72

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Maureen Wott called the meeting to order at 7:06 PM

ROLL CALI

Present: Chairperson Maureen Wott, Trustee Len Ruzak, Trustee Al Paveza, Wil Wilcox,
Nancy Montelbano, and Wayne Mrjenovich

Absent: None

Also Present: Public Works Director/Village Engineer Paul May

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Trustee Ruzak suggested revising the language for "Landscape/Drainage Enhancements to
PD Stormwater Faciliry", motion paragraph from "...a motion was made by Len Ruzak to cut
the wetland plants...", to "...a motion was made by Len Ruzak to remove the wetland
plants...".

A motion was made by Al Paveza to approve the minutes, as amended, of February 7,2012.
The motion was seconded by Wil Wilcox and approved by a vote of 6-0.

HOMEOWNER REQUEST TO MODIFY WETLAND - 7904 Buck Trail Drive

Public Works Director Paul May stated that the property owner at 7904 Buck Trail Drive
called him and indicated that he was still coordinating with the Army Corps of Engineers,
and asked that this issue be postponed to the Committee's next meeting.

*,.FIELD VISIT*'} POLICE STORMWATER FACILITY

Mr, Wilcox suggested that the Committee take advantage of the remaining daylight to walk
over to the Police Facility to review the progress. The committee concurred, and all parties
walked over to the PD pond. Mr. May explained that the Stormwater Committee had
directed the work to be performed with DPW crews rather than contracted services. The
DPW had intended to cut the wetland plants when the ground froze during the winter, but
the ground never froze, so the DPW cut the plants in early March when the bottom of the
pond was relatively dry. Since that time, the DPW has installed a French drain system
between the inflow and outflow pipes on both the north and south side, which is already
keeping the pond much drier than previously was the case.

Due to shortage of labor staff, the DPW has not yet been able to regrade the bottom of the
pond to remove the remaining depressional areas, but intends to do so as soon as possible
so that the project is complete. Mr. May was asked about the wetland plants that appear to



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of May 8, 2 012
Page 2 of 4

be emerging following the recent rains. Mr. May responded that they should no longer be
an issue after the bottom is regraded because the grass will be mowed weekly, and the
standing water will no longer exist, so the wetland plants will not have an adequate habitat.
However, Mr. May agreed to remove/cut down the wetland plants in the event that
weather conditions delay completion of the grading activities.

DISCUSSION OF AWARD PROGRAM FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROIECTS

Public Works Director Paul May reviewed the stormwater award program to date, and
described the presentation of the first award, which was made to the Wildwood HOA at the
April 23ra Board meeting. Peter Kavooras, HoA president, as well as the contractor, were in
attendance and were presented with a framed resolution, and awarded with a notation on
the Village Hall plaque, as well as a granite monument which was placed near the project by
the Public Works Department. The monument has been placed near the pedestrian bridge
at the north end of Grant Street. Chairperson Wott said that she thought the presentation
went well, and that the program is effective at acknowledging and encouraging private
investment in the system.

Trustee Ruzak asked whether the wording on the monument was carved in or stamped
onto the granite. Mr. May responded that it is etched into the granite and is intended for
exterior use in this environment for grave markers and the like. The commiftee discussed
the schedule for the award presentations, which will generally be one project per month,
through the summer.

DISCUSSION OF 2012 NPDES ANNUAL REPORT AND AUDIT

Public Works Director Paul May advised the Committee that the Village is currently being
audited by the IEPA at the behest of the federal EPA, which has required the IEPA to audit
all lllinois municipalities to document compliance with the Clean Water Act and the NPDES
program. Mr. May is currently spending 2-4 hours a week with the IEPA auditor, which is
expected to continue for 4-6 weeks. Mr. May believes the Village is currently in full
compliance, but the application of more stringent regulations is anticipated in coming
years. Mr. May reviewed the history of the Clean Water Act and the NPDES program, as
well as applicable history that has been applied to 303d listed streams (Salt Creek
Workgroup), and the wastewater industry, in which lawsuits resulted in judicial decrees
which required measurable, quantified reduction of pollutants of concerns based upon
watershed areas.

The committee engaged in a discussion of the impacts of the future unfunded mandates and
possible impacts from an expenditure perspective. Mr. May responded that in cases where
a iudicial decree was levied, municipalities generally contribute funds for development ofa
watershed-oriented management plan (i.e. Salt Creek Workgroup); if the EPA begins to
mandate quantifiable reduction of pollutants of concern across the country, it is likely to
result in establishment of stormwater user fee programs to provide funds for the mandated
compliance.



Sto rmwater Management Committee
Meeting of May 8, 2 012
Page 3 of 4

LANDSCAPE/DRAINAGE ENHANCEMENTS TO PD STORMWATER FACILITY

No additional action taken following field visit earlier in the evening; see above listed item,
"** FIELD VISIT'* POLICE STORMWATER FACILITY'.

RECOMMENDATION TO PRESENT THE DUPAGE COUNTY STORMWATER ORDINANCE
UPDATE TO THE VILLAGE BOARD FOR ADOPTION BY REFERENCE

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with a summary of the updated
DuPage County Stormwater Ordinance, which was adopted by the DuPage County Board in
April,2012. The Village must adopt the ordinance by reference within three months. Mr.
May explained that he has been involved with review of the ordinance with the DMMC
Stormwater Review Committee, and the Municipal Engineers Group. The ordinance
generally reflects a shift from stormwater quantiry to stormwater quality. Nochangeshave
been made to stormwater release rates, but a developer will now be required to retain
(infiltrate or transpirate) the first 1.25" of rainfall on the site, which will effectively reduce
the size of detention facilities. In cases where soil or groundwater conditions make
infiltration impractical, a fee-in-lieu can be paid.

Mr. May also described that the new ordinance allows additional local discretion regarding
"minor projects", for which the Village Engineer can now make a determination in clear
cases of no buffer impact. This will be very advantageous for proiects that would otherwise
have required submittal to the county, at great expense to the applicant. Mr. May stated
that he has previously received 10 - 20 calls per year regarding minor projects for which
the applicant elected not to proceed because of the County process and the costs involved.
Many of these proiects will now be handled locally through the General Certification or
Letter of Permission program.

A motion was made by Wil Wilcox to present the DuPage Counry Stormwater Ordinance
update to the Village Board for approval. The motion was seconded by Wayne Mrjenovich
and approved by a vote of 6-0.

DISCUSSION OF IITKEWOOD.DEERPATH POND ALTERNATIVES

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with updated prices for
sediment removal from the Lakewood-Deerpath pond, which is in the amount of $149K, as
well as a schematic of a potential subdivision layout which had previously prepared by the
Community Development DepartmenL

A discussion ensued about the history of this area, and Trustee Paveza stated that the
Village had previously considered both alternatives but decided to take no action due to
cost and lack of funding resources for the project. Although the Village does receive
periodic complaints regarding algae, residents have not been interested in contributing to a
SSA for reconstruction ofthe pond or for annual treatment. Chairperson Wott recalled that
the Windsor Pond proiect was quite expensive, but chemical treatment is still required
there. Mr. May confirmed that a sediment removal project at Lakewood-Deerpath would
also not eliminate the need for chemical treatment. Although the aquatic habitat may be



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of May 8, 2012
Page 4 of 4

improved, and algae blooms may be somewhat less frequent, the existing chemical
treatment program would need to be continued.

After some discussion, the Commiftee reached general consensus to take no further action
at this time, but to continue the annual chemical treatment program.

OTHER BUSINESS

None

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Wil Wilcox to adjourn the meeting.
The motion was seconded by Nancy Montelbano and approved by a vote of 5-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Paul D. May, P.E.



DRAFT

PATHWAY COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR Rf,,GULAR MEETING OF MAY IO.2OI2

5E

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m.

Chairperson Pat Liss, Commissioner J Maggio,
Commissioner Marilou McGin. and Commissioner John
Pacocha

Commissioner Luisa Hoch and Commissioner Todd Davis

Community Development Director Doug Pollock and

l.

2.

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:
Village Engineer Paul May

3. APPROVAL OF MARCH 8,2OI2 MINUTES

Commissioner Pacocha suggested the following changes to the minutes:

The minutes should note that the property owners for 8900 County Line Road were also present
at the March 8 meeting.

On page l, second paragraph of item number 4, should read "...County Line Road', instead of
"the street".

On page 2 and on page 3, in the motion, the last line should read "...a voice vote ofthe pathway
Commission."

A MorIoN was made by commissioner McGirr and SECONDED by commissioner pacocha
to approve the March 8, 2012 minutes. The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote
of the Commission.

4, ASPHALT SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE

Chairperson Liss asked Mr. Pollock to describe this request.

Mr. Pollock said at the March 8, 2012 Pathway commission meeting, the pathway commission
reviewed the budget for fiscal year 2012-13. Included in the draft budget was a proposal to
replace the asphalt pathway and asphalt sidewalk within the Chasemoor Subdivision with
concrete. The Pathway Commission recommended that the Board postpone this project so that
the Pathway Commission could review and recommend priorities regarding maintenance of all



Pathway Commission
Minutes - May 10, 2012
Page 2 of 5

asphalt pathways and sidewalks as well as other sidewalk projects. Although the Village Board
left the funds in the budget, the Board also indicated it would not take any actions on this matter
until the Pathway Commission has the opportunity to complete its review and provide
recommendations to the Board. Mr. Pollock further described the process and funding for
construction of sidewalks in the Village.

Chairperson Liss asked the Pathway Commission for questions and comments.

Commissioner McGirr asked if the developers of the Chasemoor subdivision made a sidewalk
donation. Mr. Pollock said that he was not sure but would find out.

Commissioner Pacocha questioned whether both the Chasemoor sidewalk and the pathway
behind the subdivision were necessary. He asked about the cost of replacing the sidewalk and
pathway.

Mr. May responded that the preliminary estimate was for $65,000 for the Chasemoor sidewalk
and $97,000 for the pathway plus about $40,000 for all of the engineering. He said that the
pathway would cost more because it is not as easily accessible as the sidewalk.

Commissioner McGirr asked about the width of the sidewalk and what the estimate was based
upon. Mr. May said the estimate for the sidewalk was based on the existing width of the asphalt
sidewalk which is mostly 6 feet wide.

commissioner McGin stated that the budget indicates that by 2016 the pathway fund will
essentially be down to nothing and at that time maintenance and construction of sidewalks will
fall to the general fund budget. In response to commissioner Mccirr's question, Mr. pollock
said that the Village has made substantial budget cuts over the last several years due to declining
revenues and that the budget cuts have included the equivalent of 9 staff positions.
Commissioner McGirr said that she was making the point that dollars for pathways are extremely
limited and the commission must be very prudent in how those dollars are spent. she pointed
out in particular that there are not sufficient funds in the pathway fund to replace alt of the
asphalt sidewalks in the Village.

There being no more comments or questions from the Pathway Commission at this time,
Chairperson Liss asked for questions and comments from the public.

Mr. conrad Fialkowski, 110 waterside Place, said he was speaking on behalf of the chasemoor
Homeowners Association Board. He said the Board would like to see the project split into two
phases with the chasemoor Drive sidewalk being the top priority. He said the chasemoor
sidewalk already has concrete at the curbs at its north and south end. He said it is actively used
including use by many seniors who often have difficulty with the many cracks and holes in the
asphalt. He concluded by stating that he hopes the Pathway Commission will recommend that
the Chasemoor sidewalk be replaced with concrete as soon as possible.

Chairperson Liss asked Mr. May if the concrete sidewalk study was done at about the same time
as the asphalt sidewalk study. Mr. May said that it was and that the concrete sidewalk study



Pathway Commission
Minutes - May 10,2012
Page 3 of 5

identified trip hazard and revealed that there
throughout the Village.

are several hundred trip hazards on sidewalks

Mr. John Mooncotch, 59 Huntington Court, said that the sidewalk is trouble for senior citizens to
walk.

Mrs. Ceil Hartigan, 137 Northgate, said that the Chasemoor sidewalk benefits residents outside
of Chasemoor as many people walk to the Village Center through Chasemoor.

Mr. Richard Aylwand, 3l Stonehenge Court, said that the sidewalk is rated as one of the worst in
the Village. He said you cannot walk on it without looking down constantly.

Mr. Randy Grant, I 15 Northgate, noted that the sidewalk has needed replacement for at least 5 or
6 years. He said people are starting to walk in the street to avoid the sidewalk. He noted that
this is a secondary access to the Village Center.

Mr. John Starmann, 5 Southgate Court, asked why the replacement had to be concrete and if a
policy can be changed.

Chairperson Liss said that the Pathway Commission has always required concrete and will not
consider asphalt for a public sidewalk.

Commissioner McGin asked if the Ambriance residents ever objected or complained about the
pathway between their subdivision and Chasemoor. Mr. Fialkowski said that he has never heard
any complaints. Commissioner Pacocha asked if Chasemoor residents ever complained about
having that pathway behind their homes. Mr. Fialkowski said he has never heard a complaint
from Chasemoor residents.

Mr. Paul Shultz, 148 Easton Place, asked about the liability to the Village of a damaged
sidewalk. He stated that he believes the Village is responsible for repair of the sidewalk.

Mr. Pollock said that he would have to ask the Village Attomey for an opinion regarding liability
but that it is clear that the Chasemoor Drive sidewalk is a Village sidewalk.

Commissioner McGin asked if the residents of Chasemoor could participate in the cost of the
sidewalk replacement. She also asked if this was eligible for a grant. Mr. May said that most
grants are for new construction and he is not aware of any grants for replacement or
maintenance. Mr. Fialkowski said that the residents do not want to participate in the cost.

Mr. John Navickas, 107 Waterside, said that he understands the financial concems. He said that
the chasemoor sidewalk is used extensively by many seasoned veterans and is in need of
replacement.

There being no other questions or comments from the public, Chairperson Liss asked for further
questions or comments from the Pathway Commission.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - May 10, 2012
Page 4 of 5

Commissioner Maggio said that the Chasemoor and Kraml sidewalks are in poor condition and
in need of replacement. He said spending the money only on the Chasemoor sidewalk rather
than on both the Chasemoor sidewalk and Chasemoor pathway would save substantial dollars.

Commissioner McGirr asked if only the Chasemoor sidewalk was done, how much it would cost.
Mr. May said that the estimate is $65,000 not including engineering. He said that if it were
limited to the Chasemoor sidewalk he could do engineering in-house and reduce the cost by
making it 5 feet wide instead of6 feet. He said the cost could be reduced to perhaps $55,000.

Commissioner Pacocha asked if the price could go up when it went out to bid. Mr. May said he
doubts that it would go up.

Commissioner McGin said that it at this point, they should only consider the Chasemoor
sidewalk and not the pathway.

Chairperson Liss asked if they should consider postponing this for a new estimate.
Commissioner Pacocha responded that the new estimate would most likely be approximately
$55,000 and he thinks the Board wants a recommendation from the Pathway Commission at this
time.

Commissioner McGin said that the Commission has only had the study of asphalt sidewalks
since its last meeting two months ago. She asked if it were possible that the sidewalk could be
done yet this year. Mr. May said it could still be done in the Fall.

Commissioner Maggio said that the Board of Trustees is going to decide ultimately but that his
recommendation would be to recommend that the Board proceed with the Chasemoor sidewalk
replacement.

Commissioner Pacocha said that he tends to agree but that he is concemed that Kraml and other
areas will ask for money for sidewalk replacements.

commissioner McGin said that she tends to agree with both Commissioners Maggio and
Pacocha.

chairperson Liss suggested that if a motion is made to make it clear that Mr. May is going to
keep cost down by doing in-house engineering and that this is a priority in part bicause it is a
major route for pedestrians to the Village Center.

A MorIoN was made by commissioner Pacocha and SECoNDED by commissioner Maggio
to recommend to the Board of rrustees that they not proceed with the replacement of the
pathway on the west side of Chasemoor but that the Village does proceed with the replacement
of the asphalt portions of the Chasemoor Drive sidewalks with a 5 foot wide concrete sidewalk
based on a presumed cost of approximately $55,000 with engineering to be done by village staff
and based on the fact that the Chasemoor Drive sidewalk serves not only residents ofChasemoor
but also is a major route to the Village center. The MorIoN was unanimously approved by a
4-0 voice vote the Pathway Commission.



5. COUNTY LINE ROAD SIDEWALK; WOODGATE TO 601'H STREET

Mr. Pollock referenced the staff summary regarding the status of the County Line Road sidewalk
from Woodgate Drive to 60s Street. After a brief discussion, there was no further action taken
on this matter.

Pathway Commission
Minutes - May l0,2ol2
Page 5 of 5

6. BOARDREPORT

There was no further discussion regarding the Board report.

7. OLDA{EW BUSINESS

There was old or new business.

8. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Maggio and SECONDED by Commissioner McGin
to ADJOURN this meeting. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was adjoumed at
8:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

.I. Douglas I'ollock, AICP

DISTRIBUTION

Pat Liss, Chairperson
Marilou McGirr
John Pacocha
Todd Davis
J Maggio
Luisa Hoch
Doug Pollock
Steve Stricke.
Paul May
Lisa Schciner



ORDINA}iICE NO. A.834 - -L2

AIiI ORDINA}ICE G&AIf,TTNG A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT
BI'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINN{CB FOR A TEMPORARY

ARE,A FOR A RBSTAI'RANT

(z-06-2012: 590 village Center Drive -

TO THE VII,I,AGE OF
SIDEWAIJK DINING

wok N Fire)

WHEREAS, an application for a special uses for cerEain

real esEaEe has been filed wit.h the Village Clerk of Ehe

village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and

said applicat.ion has been referred to the Plan Commission of

said Village and has been processed in accordance with the

Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance,' and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of t.his Village held a

public hearing on the quesE.ion of granting said special uses

on April 15, 2OL2 aL tshe Burr Ridge Vi]lage HaII, at which

time aL1 persons desiring Eo be heard were given the

opportsuniEy Eo be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by l-aw was

provided for said pu-bIic hearing

than 15 days prior Eo said public

the Suburban Life, a newspaper of

Village, there being no newspaper

and

WHERBAS, t.he village of Burr

made iEs report on Ehe requesE for

noE more Ehan 30 nor less

hearing by publication in

general circulaEion in Ehis

published in t.his Village;

Ridge Plan Commission has

a special use, including

).



iEs findings and recommendaEions, Eo this President and Board

of Trust.ees, and Ehis President and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THBREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board

of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: All- Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid

public hearing are hereby incorporated by reference This

President and Board of Trustsees find thaE the granting of

special use indicat.ed herein is in t.he public good and in Ehe

best inE.erests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residenE.s,

is consistent with and fosEers the purposes and spirit of the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as

thereof .

set forth in SecEion II

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trust.ees,

after considering tshe report, findings, and recommendatsions of

the Plan Commission and oEher maEters properly before it, in

addition t.o t.he findings set forEh in Section 1, finds as

follows:

A. That the Petsitsioner for the special use for t.he
property locatsed at 590 Village Center Drive, Burr
Ridge, Illinois, is Wok N Fire ResEaurant
(hereinafter "PeEiEioner"). The Petitioner requests
special use approval as per Section VIII .C.2 of Ehe
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance Eo aI1ow an outdoor
dining area on Ehe sidewalk adjacenE to Ehe
restauranE.

2



B. That. t.he outdoor dining area is temporary to alIow
the pet.it.ioner additionaL time to plan and seek
approval for a permanent. deck as per the approved
PUD plans for the Village Center.

That the outdoor dining area is designed to minimize
any adverse impact on Ehe sidewalk and movemenL of
pedesErian Eraffic around the storefront.
That the ouEdoor dining area wiII comply with all
oEher requirement.s for ouEdoor dining as per Ehe
Burr Ridge Zor:lng Ordinance .

D.

c.

section 3: That special use approval as per Section

VIII.C.2 of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow tshe

Eemporary use of an outdoor dining area on the sidewalk in

fronE of an existing restaurant. ie heteby granted for the

property commonly known as 590 ViIlage CenEer Drive and

legally described as follows:

Lot 2 in the Burr Ridge Village Center planned Uni.t
Devefopment in t.haE Parts of E.he WesE % of Section 30,
Township 38, Range L2, EasE of t.he Third principal
Meridian in Cook CounEy, Illinois.
The Permanent. Real- EstaEe Index Numbers (PIN) for Ehe
property is: 18-30-300-028

Secti.on 4: That t.he approval of this special use is

subject. to compliance with the following conditions:

A) The special use for E.he out.door sidewalk dining area
shalL be E.emporary expiring May 14 , 2013.

AJ.1 railings, tables, chairs and other appurtenances
shall be removed during the winter season when the
ouEdoor dining area is not in use.

The concrete ffoor of the outdoor dining area sha11
be t.reated and cLeaned after compLetion of its use

B)

C)



D)

E)

before Ehe wintser season to ensure Ehe removal of
all food stains and return iE to a state consist.ent
with other concrete sidewalks within the ViIlage
CenLer.

The outdoor dining area shaIl not exEend beyond the
same hours of operation as the resEaurant.

A11 facilities and tshe configuration of the outdoor
dining area shal-l comply with the submitted plans
atEached hereto as Exhibit A including but not
limited to the number of seats, excepE as follows:

The proposed sidewalk dining area shalL be
pushed back so iE does nots exEend any closer Eo
t.he cenEer line of Village cenE.er Drive Ehan
E.he leading edge of Ehe restauranE Eenant space
provided, however, Ehats staff may allow Ehe
dining to encroach into this setback to
maintain the number of seats shown on the
petitioner's p1an.

1)

2) The corner of the ouEdoor
nearest the inEersection
Drive and LifeTime Drive
reflects Ehe building curve
aE Ehe inEersecEion.

sidewalk dining area
of Village Center

should be angfed t.o
and the street. curb

Music and all amplified sound should be kept. E.o a
moderaEe level so it is noE audible from any
adjacenE residenEial condos or from any propert.y
ouLside the Burr Ridge ViIlage Cent.er.

The door to the dining area shaLl be self-closing.

Tables sha11 be cleaned promptly following use.

FurniEure shaLL be
movemenE in the wind.

weight.ed to prevent Eheir

Umbrel-l-as used within the out.door dining area shall
be black and shall not. include any l-ogos, texE or
other adverEising.

Sectsion 53 That E.his Ordinance sha11 be in fulL

force and effecE from and afEer j.Es passage,

F)

G)

H)

I)

,r)

4

approval, and



{
F
E

E

LU

-
t
o

E

i.J

lU

F
IU
TL

r&---r

I

:
I
I

v-
0F
3
G.

J
3

U

B
J

I
J

7>,
ts trl
Tq4
\/a

F
)t'{j
cli
o)

frE
+- \r

E

sl
Er

sg

o

q=

ENc7
E9
E=o=

!

o
,

U

(

rAtuo u3rN3C 3ev]'ltA

.\- 
-/\ --- \1l



t'few Coforl
- 

colfiyERctAL RESTN FURNTTURE 

-tWlra,,ot*ln+@A ,atie A llotdt4w

Decorative
Versatile I nterlocking

a

U.V. stabilized to resist color fading.

Made of 100% prime resin, a material naturally weather resistant.

Each post and base interlocks and can be filled with water or sand to 50 lbs. for extra stability.

Base can also be anchored to the ground.

Easily removable for storage at the €nd ofthe season.

Can be power-washed for easy cleaning.

Will not rust or splinter.

No painting, sanding, or refinishing necessary.

5 ft. 31t4',

2 Panel Sechon

iii iii iil
Resin Fence

Decorative lattice panels can be assembled and fitted to design & de6ne your patio space!

Fence Post & Base

2 Panel Section

3 Panel Section

4 Piece Connector

Pack

98960t17 Black 909I I0 4.41 1 3.60

98960423 Brown 909141

989621t7 BIack 909t27 8.82 I t.73
98962423 Brown 909I58

98963tt7 BIack 909t34 t3.23 l 2.51

98963423 Brown 909i65

USSPO224 Black N/A .80 1 .083

USSPO225 Brown N/A

www.grosfillexfirrniture.com . info@grosfi llexfumiture.com

Product
Description

Reference

Number Color
UPC Code

0r4306
Weight Each

(lbs.)
Master
Pack

Master Pack
Volume (cu. ft.)



ORDTNNiICB NO. A- 834 - -L2
AN ORDINNiICE GRAI.IITING SPECIAI T'SES PI'RSUANT TO THE VIIJIJAGE OF

BTIRR RIDGE ZONING ORDINNiICE FOR A RESTAT'RAII:T WITH BEER AND WINE
SAI,ES Al{D A}I ENCLOSED OIIEDOOR DINING AREA

(Z-08-2012: 515 Village Center Drive - StarbuckE)

IIIHERE"AS, an application f or a special use f or cert.a j.n real

estate has been filed witsh t.he Village Clerk of t.he Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Il1inois, and said

application has been referred E.o t.he Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

zoning ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this ViIIage held a pubLic

hearing on t.he quesEion of granEing said speciaL use on April

16, 2Ol2 aE the Burr Ridge ViIlage HaI1, at which time aLL

persons desiring to be heard were given the opporEunicy to be

heard; and

WHEREAS, pubLic notice in the form reguired by law was

provided for said public hearing

l-5 days prior to said public

not more than 30 nor less than

hearing by publicaEion in the

ge.neral circulation in tshisSuburban Life, a newspaper of

Vi1lage, there being no newspaper published in this Viltage; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge PIan Commission has made

its report on the request for a special use, including its

findings and recommendations , to this President and Board of

Trustees, and this President. and Board of Trustees has duly

1



considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOw THBREFORB, Be It Ordained by Ehe PresidenE and Board of

Trustsees of t.he Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 13 Al- l- Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid publ i c

This President.hearing are hereby incorporated by reference.

and Board of TrusE.ees find t.haE the grant.ing of special use

indicated herein is in Ehe public good and in the best interest.s

of the vil,l-age of Burr Ridge and iEs residents, is consist.enE.

wiEh and fosEers the purposes and spirit. of t.he Burr Ridge

zoning ordinance

section 2:

as seE fort.h in Section II Ehereof.

ThaE Ehis President. and Board of Trustees,

afEer considering the repor!. findings, and recommendations of

the Plan Commission and other matters properly before it, in

addition Eo the findings set forth in Section 1-, finds as

follows:

A. That the PeEitioner for the special use for the
property located at 515 Village CenEer Drive, Burr
Ridge, IIlinois, is Coffee House Holdings, LLC on
behalf of Starbucks (hereinafEer ,,Petitioner,,) . The
Petitioner requests special use approval as per
SecEions VIII. C.2. ee and VIII. C.2.11 to allow an
existing restaurant to provide service of alcoholic
beverages and t.o add an enclosed outdoor dining area.

That service of alcohol j.c beverages will be limited t,o
beer and wine sales and will represent. a smaIl
percentage of Eolal sales for Ehe restaurant. The
primary business will remain as a coffee shop.

That the sidewalk seatsing area will be enc]osed and will
comply with all of the reguiremenE.s for ouEdoor dining
as per Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

B.

C.

2



section 3: That a special use as per Sections VIII.C.2.ee

and VIIf .C.2.11 tso a11ow an existing restaurant tso provide

servi-ce of alcohol-ic beverages and t.o add an enclosed outsdoor

dining area js hereby granted for the property commonly known as

515 ViIlage CenEer Drive and legalIy described as folfows:

LoE 3 in E.he Burr Ridge Village Cent.er Planned Unit
Development in that Part of the West y of Section 30,
Township 38, Range 12, East of the Third Principal Meridian
in Cook Count.y, IIlinois.

sectsion 4z That the approval of thj.s specj-a1 use

subjecE Eo compL j.ance wiE.h the following conditions:

a. AIl furniE.ure and umbrellas shaf l- be removed during
t.he wint.er season when the outdoor dining area is not
in use.

b. The concreEe floor of Ehe outdoor seaE.ing area shall
be treatsed and cleaned before and after each season t.o
ensure t.he removal of all food stains and ret.urn it t.o
a state consistent wiEh ot.her concrete sidewalks
within t.he Village CenEer.

c. The outdoor dining area shal-l- not exlend beyond the
hours of operat.ion of lhe restauranE.

d. A11 facifities and t.he configuration of the outdoor
dining area shall comply with Ehe submitted plans
attached hereto as Bxhibit A.

Music and all olher amplified sound should be kept t.o
a moderate Ievel so it is not. audibl,e from the
residenEial condominiums on E.he other side of Viltage
CenLer Drive .

There shal-I be no t.ext. or logos on t.he umbrellas.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shal1 be in fu]I force and

r.

effect from

reguired by

and afEer iEs passage, approvaL, and

Iaw. The vil-l-age Clerk is hereby

publication as

direcEed and

3



ordered to publish Ehis Ordinance in pamphl-et form.

PASSED this 14th day of May, 2012, by the Corporat.e

Authorities of the ViIIage of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call voEe as

fol lows :

AYES:

NAYS 3

ABSENT:

APPROVED by Ehe President. of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge on
this l-4 Eh day of May , 2oL2 .

Vj-1Iage Pres j-dent

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

4



3

t

'v

ol
ET
-E
*,H



ffi

=

=
tr
s

I

-
o

e

o
o

z;:o
H=

3<

i

o

3
3

\9

>5

z2
i-

I

o

o

r EL

; i<

< =r6 lHr gu

z
9

o

tr
I

465

==E

?le
;=J
r-o
9o-e
l=;

I
zO

z1

*ia=
i

F-=
!!L

--F ruli' "-

1

ril



E

;

E

!

5
-q

o

oa
o !l-

z
tr
!!

Iz

v6Er!rY
i!EE2P:tro-<<<ixo

::

fk\ffi



o
-=

3 EiE-A=x
o r'i F
_Yx-

.- ibi $-

Efl+E'=
= = tr alscPa o- 

=gg



Eo
tn

= E eE$
.c - god
E I "E:E; = r.iE
f, A o6 3!- E €PE
h* € 6,q;si-i e ;; gE
N E F^:?Eth.cotngl o- o- '= rrr o
6 3 e o i Sf
!nE fitE;)"Y-c r o = = (o

E; E- P:PgcoL-o.-E \-.9 b.coc E o2 o -g: P gE gs
= 

g Ex 
= I = Ho o o:+ o= o =-C:-C-.-CO-C.nFroFrlFo-FU

(\.
Ii
G
6J

orla
-P
q)
a0Erl
&
LL
-)
E
ol)
o
o)
X
(E
+.
A)rrl

oLo
-L>i
u0
-Li

r-x
(Ea
aLL
(E

-t,
(E
-rrit,
L
Goaa
(E
t,

!-

oo
oEx
-

-

=



B
l-9(IX
Eui .gec(u..:
*qE f, PS ':.

rJ.JEolNH 5n a B?
X6(Ut'\o)n Ei ss IEvt .E! rrl t A.Uor ;? .j o 6 g'xn l:X E-il Eie E E =b EuiE !=g [= F-"b Ph; iv a=EE *!: S;. rgiC iu: i;EEE
=r E Eq E=boee
o = ; E i, 3 t'E.s.=

= 

* E E E 
g ee; * $E E Es; s s I s= ; i iE i i

= 
H+*E=.;i qEE!!

o (9 o_ o_ o o 
=.= 

:^ o o -S gf f f 8=f fBPP

(\.

15
oA)rrl
-)rtstIr
0)
+J
q)
E
q

r-

o
EI
X

,(UF
q)
atP
3o

-*
aaaaaa



G'
E')

\OLo\ (E

-tro

ssso(ooqq\
or@F-

@-

;so
u?

sN
a

s
@
a

o
E"{^E
o

rr) (o (o(?)O)co
O- F-- o-
@(oo(\r@o
@@c

@

(o
o)
T\.
t
@

ro
G'

6

@
c{
o)-

No

+,
Fr ,qlFl :ao-N(Etr

lJ-

OF-C.)co@lr)o- (o- N-
o(.rroN-(O<oNt@o@

6t
\
@
o)
C"
@

olo
6-
t\o
U)6

lo-
(0
o
to-

@

9Eo.=Ntt

lr) \t o)tfo)@
o- lfr_ N_
C\l (o roo, 6l (o
C\Flr)@o@

@N
o)-
6r,
c,(no

r,o

N^
oo
|o
@

c)t
(o-
tq,
tt-

@

E
6)l,o
0)
-l)5
0)
&
q
L(!

'-
-oa
X
,(!F(tr
o
;
-o

t-+,
(E
(J
o

-l-6
6)
&

a;
EE

co-
6.9ao

.eE5(E(L(L
ooog .o .(,
oooo(L(L

E
o
.ct

.n

o
.9t
oo
!
6

E
o



o
F't,
EEAfret
EE€E
EI .tr
dli
-trr-Y
oA
trbAAH-(E5
EOUU



c.^oo)
tg

oo-
l!o-c
s $t;
=r: cooo(JO-@

tr5!-E

E$ #

=4 ;EE E

3E x 3
L?1 -jq= o,'=

EE €€
8 E ;E
H b p;i= r:.
E U u-E

E $ Ei
$H p;
E o 6E

-i .!(Jt3 '

tu

g
tuc

Q'
f
C'
E
o
EOI
5
q,
-c

'oI c.9-
(JO
c,'G
EEo- o-
oqJ.9 .96Eo- o-



F

T
aao

q

R

Et$.
fidg I

I
otr
,o

-914

8gE8gtdoo

=oi

t-
B
o

Eo
3

I
8
ci

o
N

irl

o

8oaood! cio
-

-LI'-o
.= Jp.lvVrlEilOFAX

EEt- tro-ootroo
8E
(E^o
L l-l

€btatro=XoN(J,-
LI €Jua0OGr-A
--Yt
Ii ')ila

g

t
t

6

o

eHe
fiiig

i
a)
J

s

T
og,

T

(DIO Feqql/too8AA

8Bg868
ddd

19q
NF

F
.o
IDq
o

o
ct
F.
3

B
E
o

ao|o
N

N

d

*co
-o

it
E

il
6
-
E

Ete
EgE

t
-J
oF

0l
og,

o

|:e|:gi$

sBss5E
ddd

a
l-

F
coI
o

I
o
3

fi
6
d

Nrl
N
ao

N

o

*o
u?i

o
R

8*8o:,:o
$ot rJ

(!

a
o
x.

REE
FO@

ss8
ooo
ci ci c,

q
N
lo

co
aoFco

o

ao

E
c,

COF
o

s
o

.9
a

c.9-ts6
!J;gEE

t! 6_ 6_

R88
=' := =ooo(J O- q.

EI
.6
Jo

q,

Q

;
(!
E
o
d

co

F
r!
oF

*o
(u(l,

EEbusg
EEooFF



o
o
q,

I
oo
0,

o
ru

c

o
o

G,

a!
co
.i

lrl

>so
@
r..

o
l!
o
oo
q,

o
ol

c

0,,

o
CL

slna!
.i

UJ

s
r-

o
lE
o
(J
oo
o
l!
o

!

o
l!
c,

a!
cd

lrl

sa\(o
.ri

oN

o
o
E,

1..N
@

a.:

!u

LN
O
@
m

t.+
..i

oN

0,
GI
d

(\
(o
ao

..j

UJ

a!
c'l

N
LN

oi

u)

r{r{o

OJ

i!
e,

<fNo(o
-i

uJ

N
rn
F.
d(D
(o
rri6l
F.

o
oN

o
o
G,

oa!
.i

s

(.c|
LN

Crl

Ol
F.
co
LN

(o6
'=

o
q,

E
!,
c
I

o.{oN

o
oE

N
@

.j

fi

+N
@
.ri
l'-
@
oo'(o
N

(o
(,,
'tr

i5
o
3o
(9

>s
CL C'J

(U(ouc
EB
oE
-C +).t) cr_ (ut lx
JC19
of,E8;
oo o.r I
c ho t!'

{':-.3-r-
C C -)

= 
a;n

r-/ LUL

H S &,q
;2.d.sC) L) r-o o:d
"*t*d;
cEl-'='= oog S o-5

-u-C E, E:(J|J(I,(J(I,(oxc
lrJLlJLU(o

(\.
ALr,3

-Fr-r Yg/ 
-tF.lJ?l riootraH-o),lr O-aDnoV rrx.=$E

ESEA0
E".=

=..s

o
doN

o
lE
d,

LN
an

6i

lrJ

m
Ln
F.a!
st
!a
a\

r{
@r{
6

i5
(,
t!
T'
c
-l-

aaa



o(J
C
a
tn
C
o
'6
o
o_
o
CI_.F

f
o)
EoP
(I,

.C
IL

=o
tn
(I,

-C
o
bo
(o

-6OO-coFN
a

o;o
I

@o
lJ-

.C
o
o

=o
.C

G'
.C
P
th
tn
o
ooo
rn
@(o
<t\

:
th
o
(o
tno
=EEco
o-xo
o
ooE
f

-o
bo
C
(o

o
o-
o
N
r{

I

FI
r{

II
o

.CF
a

,n
o(J

o
th

o
.9
o
o-

o
(o
o-
o
vloo
oo

o
ooE
f
-o
boc
(u

o
o-
o
o

.C

o
>R
n
ro
tn
a

trl
ovlg
o
o-xo
boc
G'

o
o-
o

Ec
f
o
th
oo
oo
Eo
(J
o
o
U
x
(o

o
o-
o
o-
o

.C

o
(n
F{

>
Co
a

th:
:'=

-OX
H.g
Y<ui=r+- tnoo

o
bo

=E.

=co
(o

o
OJ

-c

o
>R
u.!
N
c
(U

vl
t)o

C
o

o
o-
J'
(u
bo
(o

o
-cF
a

I
I
I

Et
-rl
-LL
t
-rl

aoo
\rrr
-



E E EgEE
F

o;
bo
(U

o
.C,
l.
o
taoo
bo

(U

o
E
x
(U

t-
o
o-
o
o-

o
o
o
VI

C
o(J
o

=

Co
a

(\.

og
oL
(E

-
- oa
X6+,xFEL
oE
q)
L
q)a

-

=



tn
E
C
o.co

SgEE
;'=,iEil s 5z
E g 2 &
eXo-(J
F ; y 

=
(JC+)((,
b0f+)-)(Ffar
SE o-E
o:ECY(uO
ooPbEp; E g
Focao;o(ou
= 

bo-b o
\J atnru

-di q{ >.9s;4.>.oOJ

-eHgsgE E 
=fo o- d. G)

6 <u <u.,to-(J(JY

8888

Eoo
-)

o
Ii(!
oorl
(,)

-I
o
-rff
+.)

3o
-* aaaa



I
.E

l!
F

o rr1 0(O F- ln

ddj

tr
o
irOq';

oo!
l0 6- aL
oqroo-9 9
ooo(J4C

(o

@
ao
Ol

E

-oa

@
l-'o

OJ

E
OJ

_o
oo

o
d(h
.i

(E

oF

o
bFq
il cE

(9

E
oF
o
x

xlR>exxaxxaxxxxssC (O € .{'< N Cr1 <l O (O st qr lr sl \O
rri c.i rri di r.o ti .i .ri .i.i di .i rri di .i

N a\t F{ 8

o
b!
TI
f
co

gIESHTESEBSEgEfi
d d -i d oi N- d oi d oi +'/i d rri jFl Fl (O Lrl CO Ln Ln (O O O F- Ln (O F. mln.! <l N O O F{ N CO N N Fr N N Fr
<r, tl) <l) v) 6i a.i .4 .4 lrl r,/) vt r-l! <.t <tt <r\

.4 .Jt

a
U
.i
8
d

?,
(!oJ

Ee
s tEXe[- E E €-.tgf - s :l I
FEEf e:{xr;tsE€iSE:x'6E;t.E
s##!giesEi=sEEE

(!
oF

o
Ii(!

-
-on
X

J6F
ULoq
oL
0.
F(EYc,a3

-lo- H3
- 

62rr EE
e2(EHE

L Eflo=fr
-xtn(,) H

(,



N
a
\o
Lr)

o\g
.9 ;da\
3m

l!

c
qJ
U

N
<l
r/!

C'

C(!
C
i.r

>cto,
c C\o

= o. artomEE"i
3E

F.
a
<i

E\o

= o|d.!6^

N
F.q
LN

!cco(oi;
-o=
LE(E-
oC(oo(J

.Y
o)R
B$
.ed
.oFl
f

GL

co'u
.!

.9

.g
EE

E'co
o!
.E

=fdt

o
.()
o
o-

E
-H
-)tr*,
ET,6Ea36tr
c5ao

-cn .=F{ +l
'ft1NL

F{ q)

R5



coDE-c(gc-boEi: EsE v' = o.,

E: eEb HE[uEg E
EU EEP ;;E3EE Hgg 3Efi =_EE#.E€ #

E 
g Egg fiEEE ig g

t11 +Hg #8sE'EE EoE

E P S:= E
E: iEE EE:;ae ,E +

{E=iEagiEfrgE3I
EE a;IiE;BIaE,!E
E B 

= 
+sE ! FE* g'tr E 

=

sg EEC
€ E s * u 

=; 
*; t E 

=E3 
I g

sp; gEgE pETE E= E Hg

o
Ii
(E

-
- oa
X
,cFxL'l-oa
o
Ii
0.
q)
Lrl
-)5oil

+,o
-)r
oE
+,
(E
AtiP
ot,(J
0)rF\
oL
0.
L
or-(!
E



Common Themes & Questions Posed by Survey Respondents

2011 Community Survey

MAY 14.2012 BOARD MEETING

Can the Village add a sidewalk in my neighborhood?

The location of new sidewalks in the Village is determined by the Village Board after review
and recommendation by the Burr Ridge Parhway Commission. The Pathway Commission

relies primarily on a master plan referred to as the Burr Ridge Sidewalk and Pathway

Plan. This plan is available for public review at the Village Hall or on the Village's web

site. If a subdivision or neighborhood wants to request a sidewalk, they should contact

Community Development Director Doug Pollock who will advise them and guide them to a
meeting and review by the Pathway Commission. Sidewalks throughout the Village are

constructed using either grant funding or developer donations from past

subdivisions. With fewer and fewer subdivisions being built in Burr Ridge and with the

need to maintain the existing sidewalk and pathway system, there is not very much money

left in the pathway fund. Thus, the Pathway Commission and the Village Board must be

very judicious in deciding when and where to construct new sidewalks.

Can the Village construct a pedestrian walkway/bridge across I-55?

There is currently a sidewalk under I-55 at Madison Street. The Burr Ridge Sidewalk and

Pathway Plan also recommends a pedestrian connection across [-55 in the vicinity of
Counry Line Road. In light of this recommendation and in coniunction with the planned

reconstruction of the County Line Road bridge, the Village staff recently studied the

possibiliry of a sidewalk on County Line Road crossing over I-55. This was determined not
to be a safe or viable option due to the speed and the continuous flow of traffic coming off
of and onto I-55. The interchange ramps would have to be completely re-arranged with
stop signs or signals to safely accommodate pedestrian traffic. This interchange is within
the jurisdiction of the Illinois Department of Transportation which has no plans to
reconfigure the ingress and egress ramps. The other option is a separate pedestrian bridge

but there are engineering challenges and even greater funding challenges.



VILLAGE OF

A VE,RY SPECIAL PLACE,

7560 County Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge ,lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

May 8,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Truslees

7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: L09-2012:7928 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Fitness); Special Use

Gary Grasso
Mayor

en J. Thomas
Village Clcrk

Steven S. Suicker
Adminisrraror

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to

approve a request by Burr fudge Fitness LLC for special use approval as per Section

i.i..Z.e of ttre Burr fudge Zoning Ordinance to allow a Health and Wellness Clinic

in a GI General Industrial District.

After due notice, as requied by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on

May 7, 2012. The proposed business is a fitness facility that will feature cross

training fitness classes with a maximum of 12 students and qpically with one

insructor. The business will occupy a 2.740 sqr.rare foot space in a multi-tenant

industria.l building. Sufficient parking is provided on-site for existing uses and the

subject use.

After due consideration, the Ptan commission concluded that the proposed special

use to allow a Health and wellness clinic in a GI General Industrial District

complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 7

to O, the Plan Commission recommends approval ofa special use as requested by

Z-09-2012 subject to the following conditions:

A. The special use shall be limited to a health and fiuress clinic as described in

the petitioner's findings of fact and business plan and shall be limited to the

2,7 40 square feel a17928 Madison Street.

B. There shall be no more than 25 people at the site at any given time'



C. The parking lot shall be re-striped within two years after approval of the

special use.

Sincerely.

Greg Trarpek. Chairman
Viltage of Burr Ridge
Plan Commissior/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



HSA
COMMEBCIAL REAI- ESTATE

May 7,2012

Re: 7926-8010 Burr Ridge Parking Lot

To Whom It May Concern:

Ownership will be striping and performing other minor repairs of the parking lots in
phases over the next 2 years.

Sincerely,

Tim Thompson
Executive Vice President

lVanaging Director of lndustnal Brokerage

233 S Wacker Drive, Suite 350 I Chrcago, IL 60505 | office: 312.332 3555 | fax: 312 332 4122 | www hsacommercial com



PLA-t e-ti SUtYiY

-.=\-:--s<-'4=.r - " '"

I;#.Iii*5iI''".'$H;r*,..T;i*:
=-_,::lil.-i:i,: 

:'ll:..1i .i, _ i;;:i.

L

I

3Ej.*ET.:**-'i;'s.L-i,-'!::iri.

I.

I

' - 
={E#!E:tE}+-

i?.--#i:*lE:3ifr !=--;'

'

tsta;

t1
:i

i
I

1

I
I

I

l





7928 S. N[aorsoN

t- LB'



VILLACE OF

I]RR RIDG
A VERY SPECIAL PLACE,

7660 County Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.bur-ridge .gov

Steven S. Stricker
Adminisrraror

May 8,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

Ll0-20122 104 Burr Ridge Parkway (Burr Ridge Bagel); Special Use

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Bun Ridge Bagel for special use approval as per Section
VIII.B.2 of the Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit outdoor sidewalk seating for
an existing restaur.mt.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
May 7,2012. The proposed sidewalk seating would be open to the public and there
would be no table service or consumption of alcoholic beverages. The sidewalk
seating would be consistent with sidewalk seating allowed for other carry out
restaurants in County Line Square and would use the same type oftables and chairs.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the proposed special
use to permit outdoor sidewalk seating for an existing restaurant complies with
the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 7 to 0, the Plan
Commission recommends approval of a special as requested by Z- l0-2012 subject
to the following conditions:

A. The number of tables and chairs shall be limited to a maximum of two tables
and eight chairs and they shall be located adjacent to the front wall of the
restar.rant so as not to impede pedestrian traffc.

B. There shall be no table service or service of alcoholic beverages for the
sidewalk dining area.



C. There shall be no advertising, signs, or leallets on the tables or chairs.

D. The tables and chairs shall match other approved sidewalk tables and chairs
in County Line Square.

E. A trash container shall be provided in the vicinity of the tables and chairs
matching other trash containers in County Line Square and with a self-
closing lid.

F. Sidewalk seating shall be limited to May I to October 3l each year, and all
fumiture and facilities for sidewalk dining shall be removed from November
I to April 30.

G. Failure at any time to comply with these regulations shall deem this special
use approval null and void.

Sincerely,

Greg Tmrpek, Chairman
Village of Bun Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



F*

I
a
=

I
I

. * +---)

!E

I



Great American Bagel

cr}trc qtt

.)

rcRlH



VILLACE, OF ary Grasso
Mayor

en J. Thomas
Villagc Clcrk

Steven S. Stricker
Administraror7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr Ridgc' lL 60527 

,

(630) 654-8lSl 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www'burr-ridge'gov

May 8,2072

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees

7660 CountY Line Road

Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Lll-2012:324 Burr Ridge Parkw'av (Capri Ristorante); Special Use

Dear Ma.vor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission t"nsmits for your consideration its recommendation to

;;.; " 
ieques by Capri Ristorante for special use approval as per Section

iirii-g.2.* of the Burr fudge Zoning on inance to allow a sidewalk seating for an

existing restaurant.

After due notice. as required by law' the Plan Commission held a public hearing on

i^i i, zoiiz Tr,e petiiione, i;irially requested approval to atlow outdoor food and

d.ink ."*i". but after review with the Plan Commission agreed to limit the tables

and chairs to a waiting area only with no food or beverage service or consumption

;ll;*J. The Plan CJmmission objected to food and beverage service because th€

[u]", _a chairs would not be enclosed with a railing or fence and the restaurant is

not a carry out restawant as are others in the Village with open sidewalk seating'

After due consideration, the Ptan Commission concluded that the proposed special

use to allow a sidewalk seating for an existing restaurant complies with the

.Lnau.a, of the Zoning Ordinance Accordingly, by a vote of 7 to 0' the Plan

C,ornm.rion .."o.-.rid, approval of a special use as requested by 2'11-2012

subject to the foltowing conditions:

A. The special use is limited to four tables and eight chairs in a location as

depicted on the submitted site plan'

B.ThetablesandchairsshallmatchothersidewalktablesarrdchairsinCounty
Line Square as depicted in the photographs submitted by the petitioner'



C. There shall be no food or beverage table service by wait staff and no carry

out food or beverage consumptioiallowed at the subject tables including but

not limited to service or consumption of alcoholic beverages at the sidewalk

tables and chairs.

D. All fumiture shall be removed during the winter season'

E. The petitioner may use umbrellas but they shall be a uniform color with no

text or logos on the umbrellas'

F. There shall be no advertising, sigrrs, or leaflets on the tables or chairs'

G. Failure at any time to comply with these regulations shall deem this special

use aPProval null and void'

Sincerely.

Greg Tra.rpek. Chairman
Village of Bun fudge
PIan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



t

--



r--J
lr



VILLACE, OF

7560 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr fudge, lL 60527 
-

(630) 654-8181 'fa* (630) 654-8269 ' www burr-ridge'gov

May 8,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees

7660 CountY Line Road

Bun fudge, Illinois 60527

Rc: Z-12-2012t 780 Village Center Drive (fopaz); Special Use

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to

;;;r;; ."qu".t uy Capri Ristorante ^for 
special use approval as per Section

Vriii.z.". of th" Brt *dge Zoning ordinance to permit the expansion of an

existing outdoor dining patio/deck for an existing restauant'

After due notice, as required bv law. the Plan 
ffHii:UXffi:;*li"r}lffi;:

completely enclosed and only accessible

restaurant. The exterior of the patio would

k but it would not include an overhead

awning.

After due consideration. the Plan t"*ttt',".i":lr"l:l:'rtfl;tr;fi:'r;.t:l 
1::t';|

standards of the Zoning Ordinance'

Commission recommends approval of a

bject to the following conditions:

A. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor dining patio shall comply

with the submitted plans iniluding but not limited to the number of seats'

B. Music and all amplified sorurd should be kept to a moderate level so it is not

audible from any adjacent residential condos or from any property outside

the Burr Ridge Village Center'



C. There shall be no text or logos on the awning excePt as may otherwise be

permitted by the Sigr Ordinance or approved by the Village'

D. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing'

E. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use'

F. Fumiture and umbrellas shall be weighted to prevent their movement in the

wind.

G. Landscaping shall be provided around the perimeter of the exparded patio

.eu *itt tti frna.l landscaping plan subject to staff review and approval'

H.SidewalkseatingshallbelimitedtoMayltoOctober3leachyear'andall
fumihre and facilities for sidewalk dining shalt be removed fiom November

1 to April 30.

Sincerely.

Greg Trarpek. Chairman
Village of Bun fudge
PIan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



IElr,

I

i_l

ii
4j
:T
f.i
b;
1-

g^a ?^a ?^q w&a d6 d. o-o

: :_-_=--

6;:

iEff
i1,
EBr!

9^9da
?^?da

9^9

?^9
d,o
?,^9c.a

9^9da
9.qda

;lcorttf,l-r!lii.-io>r I'rlONrli'llo il
'ir 

lit

lz\
lo
lrn
I

it
:l
,cl

c

/^ :a I I<>r=- LJ
Y'= 6 tt

U

"--o^Q---\./ ,'/-\\ v'
O^:;-O

iCPAZ CAFE



VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOI'NTS PAYAI}LE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE I Os/),4/t2
PAYMENT DATE: 05 /L5 / a2

FrscAr 11- 12

FUND FT]ND NAME

General Fund
E- 911 F und
Hote1,/Motel Tax Fund
Sidewalksi/ Patshway Fund
SEorm Water Management Fund
Debt service Fund
water Fund
Sevrer Fund
Information Technology Fund

TOTAI AII. FUNDS

PAYABLE

10

2L

23

32

34

41

51

61

s420 , s58 .32 s42O,5sA-32

55,',l22.33
t,026 .12

825.00
548.00
675 .7 0

55,084.07
294,730.53

13?.53
6,767.44

AMOI'MT

55,722.33
r ,026 .'72

82s.00
648.00
6L6 .10

55, 084 . 07

294,130.53
137.53

6,76't .44

GRAND TOTAI s42O , 55A .32



; ;J;"; ;;

JiHiaaii!

oo:oNii 6

oooooo F ocrooooo Er

o

-;
'rE o kN oqqqo Aa E i oi -i o.i44.4< < ! O 6 4e p €r

o<r oA H oEeo{\oor'6
o ! @ +@ c to +@G

oo E F 06\rrrodi i I r6 o o 6a € oFo,a6-NgoN:o6 4l:. n 9 o 9 .9 99 6 ! ! .o .o @ d 6 e q N H H N N ! N > o o6i6@@
@ r o E 6 f) d) f) I! I! l! & o i N oo<oH ,{F\oaF;N H @-;i\:o

c '! c o.i c >o o > orrrD ooo. ! oJ i. -i o)iD iD i ccca lrD1, r. r. eo o aq tu,or oi GlcoooorDrD o r c ti,n !!t* lJro1JOoOO()eEo !oln!,ir ,! Oocc U' cccc.i > l.dcic ic .a!qr{ c oooor 4oo.ir i6-= .i!!!!F)F)F)Do .Oo€oooooo!o6\0 o (J-a-o= o.i ,oo
{{ss> o6Fo.zd od,toaa o io ao.aI iurDooo, o ooo irJ o

,r .4 E O q C ! ' 
! o > E o C, o @ o o.iooo c i.iE>>oqro Aa4raa@@@!a ! .4 t,,.r >d ir .4 .a; -A)E

!!oocccc11! 1 t o(!oo ctt,! 4444E1 FErt-.rU CO (J(J.ooor(JOOOOq OCtcJEoJ r.or- c0)o .i.1 .a,!r o c3 o il! i ac ooacaF

'! l! >i.a .4.a'o4.a, 'n u '! '! oo!>>o Drri,oGi,d d'i.t j
! 11 1J O iD O O ci ri -O o C ar or 4444 O C c ! oi c tui ! .; ir, i !a -aa$-4-A -a,44{raa4aa iiiio a r4dd1o6(,> oooL) y l.:. l. |.r (J > @ a > .l o H H H H (J 6 o r o @ & a .o o E 6 c,5 o rd ci 5 a E

EF!:F>co

r .oo.r, o< o
EN&i I d
c ! ! od
o oor e \
,l o.a <
6!.i ! I
d 6 !! ! .a

oo\6(r- ca.d oi o.i li o\cir-c!orE
ooEor4o.

o oca Ercioo .roo>o o >.E! u
drr(.rl!(Jo,! =r=4rohloloo

Eooooooo
<rr r r r r r

o.r r r r r r roooooooo

NOiol
4tNOOr! N '! i d < > NN\Ho!! o N aE I ()N f)r.do(, NIll or a..r '! i\\!d Nlr.r4r rI! < \a>- \4^r u' Nni ! oN4c o oloN!.o { rN Er O. 4i r 0r ciio.o q d\\!otui < | E o !.i4\NrN I s{r oo.oo'doro'rlrioaooo!r N o.6-c4 h o o c d4i ! i4 c! r !o- \ r r ooH o 6a o o o . r \-i r !i '! o o rr u E\E\u.i r!i o!N o c ooE<r a>.J!-rono!roNo>c ! ! a, c o i o o , ! l! I @ < ! E E6<!\(J4Cd.a\.4 A O ! O ! ! '! ,c '! 6 .a o s I o!r(j)o\ rJN\oo o.ouz:Eoo@N !!o.c, o\e 6 )rc orr o oi oi 0r E J E\<-\\\\\ o.q Ei 16 o4 o !-o.- c o o c r o c.c.a l! l! oooE ir!(uo!o!oro oou!oo! '6.i rD(j, '!-Otu ! O.l OO\CCCCi.i>O!!OE!ori rrcrridt r o. c o. r E I o c .4 .i .i .a o i 6 !o ! r! ru > u! rD '{.iq\ ! ! ! > \ dl r > '! o o r \ o o o o o o. o o, ! oo.ccooUi60coir! .4b\rJci

o!.r d(Ju o!ii! oJ c o 0r!NorD on(,rooro.o.!!ooEli .a.a.i 
'! E o. !!Ed,! !!o co. itolloo.ooo ocouoeoiu.ro otco

--E|.ro c i tu ! i r ! d o i, o d 6 o a, ! o o i E t (J
;ll=i uo!o...i6
6o o H O < E H E r( O (J OO t< > OA,l!.aailI ; Jr dts E o,> > o)

-lCNNN
rr'!ooo
oo$<<

(,0sqs

lCriiicorr I lr r r r r r I,orooo
l!oddd

c
a
o
E

=

r.o

E.rNrrd
x1\,Ed '.@ !

'n o@ Fl
o50 (,

o
o
'.1
o

o
.!o
o
(.)

-.1
o

o
q)
o
q)
c.-i

F]

0)
o
o

o!
c
0)

-\o{$
.z
'loH
e?s
S'o--,oz
--z:
"ord
3H3
Ei=-zo
-&@
dB
X-
HH
EE

(,
o

(D

o

u
s

o

F
o

d
zo
F
.D

F

o

(,

o
2



I 11-1 ?d;;d;

a
oo

N rl,
i(,rr>

c q, ori > oaa4 cl . ! , aa"r \ q o \\ o.o4o d) ooa
acooaoacr!NNo g { 6 .tir6 E oo\H c i c o@ rnta 0r d@66NHo66i o r@646_dN666oo;iH@qqqqo o1oloaololor{sro6.<o HNNaaaioor N@r6o$++++@

9 NNN

.4 .4 .a _4 -4 -a -4 A>>>>>>>trt6Cqq o o oo! 4
oo!!!r i o

4 ,e.t a rr H ! E <6 .4 enooooo rJo!rrrrr(J!oco()u o od o o 3.d.4.a.4-4.4.a E-i < ,rrr5>rrc -o> &i FFC.E T.FFJ4< CCl 0iooon <oo r!>>>>i>>>ioF!!!4 FFuquf /)< -i!q!o
6 OOOO t 0'!l!0coJrDrrJorroo oo a@&\6 lI)(U(l,(l,rDooq,liiErD cCc! -O- F)FTFJFJbEb!

al - - -; c o o oo'o'o o-i oo o c o! r ! da O O O ! iD r < 6 d 6 o' C ! X crs6sssssri
a<;i44ia; !tii rrr-q,444 E e e e e e E oc.ilociddddcjuo H 4 > > > o I z t1 (J u > t tu 5 B r! rr H H rr F F F <

lI] iiii r&

F oooo Ei

> >OO C or

o o!!!! u u io
oollJ! ,aaA
44'4.Eta
'!'!lJlJu dr!.aa44a
tc
.c, E a o a B..ro
Ftr!rioo o, o o.a'c
r,. r,r ,t = d .a
s€EE! i rr-ox
oooo(J o>a.^ E

!oor i -oiai o4 U o-A\\t\
AIDE Qr ro o ic ! oo ol i (! cN

! -a oN B r r! x x o r - 1 A ,io. N r orioo ci c, < od o ! o. > rr (D o o\oN; a i-i i a! c(!l ,4 <\i@cNN!rsa ,<NN!NOI& o o 4 A I d !o I ii orol o C< I oir).+o!lii 6 o-4i or !!!!oru!ii c.a4 .i o. o. I I o -;.r!o .4 o.o.o or O-ar!!44aN
doda o. o!r rer cNHoiq, oNNNoNarr!CCo'!>oi, oEooi!corl o o r r E r o o r,l Er < ! t{ -o rr ! otq4 o n o!! oori! t !.oo.c I I ooop o.o

,I3rB!3OO'!'!\ O!\t E .iDO\6rr!\\\o I toiic,! oo|]iur !3.a-i-6drNcac lllc icro cE E E o >!n44 e c,r oE o oJ a i i D aEOli O O u H C | 4 ! U ! O O '! i rr ! o i i o o il)o .ar -ooo p,i:r{!E x o.,4 !oEEoo.,oi .40){)c)N d6r I r\ j
.D-a-4-4 a t- > >!!orii! !.c -c oor&oo>l -i o c c ( o o .i .; !) rD (,) o o o o o r o o o o o o A 6 o o o o o oEr>aEr E t L) u I& I& o N N N I& a o > d, c E 5 5.itri6OOri6

iJ

IJ IU
EOO4O ONNNN
coooo co o{{{s

Hr r r I I I I I I I I I I I I I

o.r r r r o.r ot I r I rooooo iuo rDoooo

iiq 4rt.4
EOTOOo

c
o
E

o
o
o
c

o
oo
o
o
o
tr

i.els
,4,
^?o

:d

;iro
"20
=adB

d6

o

o
(,

o

Fr

o

zo
F

F

o

o
z

o!
a
o)

o
(.)
o
o
c

o)
(.)

o
c

E

e-a
N qd ,l

x1,d :'d 
=\o.'

'J) od
o50 (9



?;; 
"; 

; ";; *;.; ": ":

i o o or oa<<44 !\\\\ o l] ooooo4 o doot\<@

sc io r $oa -o 66dior{r o , Nsooqqsrf)rio
idrrooo o
idoidi i

c c o HH c c ao .r(J r E
t ,1 4 e 0, 0r r r rtn a o o u,oolo p.i.a c q ci o > >-4.4.4 dI O ! O 6 >! ! C C CA.aJ o! -ic o)o op oo, > '! (J!!r'!0J0lo o i5o'! !.a (, q, oojotCCc q o!Coi (J!rr!>>>CCc

6 l!'nc .4 rr c '!-i '! a aelel DoorD.i ,I .4Horrli Eo .i.,1 .,.tooo!)
B i o,o o o rr r{ c o G, rD rD E\ (' E c '! '! o o o rr rlau$accccc <rI) o0roootc.oooooo.io soooooooo E\ccc orr ccc6'corojocu i!)rDo, DlrDoour,i

rD o o '! c -o - i r 4 L E o k o d!ccooorDorDl!l!o6!ooo o o E o o o (.) o o > F cl I! B 4r!ttraEoooor&(,

H. ?? E.i44
or r o< ! o < oi c c (,N r o < r Daao424 l)bE\tto -t iNrr o >oJ 0Jdrr! E'laraJNr- .oNsrio !:EtSNNNi i i c , >N r o. t{ i N o.!iri<olor\(o !3!rr!l!- orr< !ooJorooo\\\<eL4(l)r o<orq \NN44\\\:,>oor<<EIl IoN:Eid{{sEl!<o.rdooo'!ooo\0r rao.o ir.d.dccEss$o0)r r r.o E 4 o,oooEioEirDc .4it{E<

EEE.Tor O COrDoOr')! tOOOdrr ! ! o E E ,c x o < u o , ! o iDotutuLr\ooo!()1,r)16rq i '!6 -\\\rDororDuoio..oarD oQccooooDooca-i-a.i|.l rD a ri!ao!(J d ttC C c o ! F rD I 3 O O O,c OE- i > o i! '! I B o '! '{ '! E r!D D 5 {J o tu F d or rr > Lt @ @ @ >4LEEttuH

!r.coa,
0iu

o dN

'ooooo @ ,6
EAr r r r r

oo@@@

!lJ6fr6 r orr r r I I I I r r orr I
,dooo oroooo o oo: oi

NNNNNN O
iiiiiiHir.i

oooooo tl

aoqadoo
ocoH oo

! o ! c!.a!.aoa!!!o.i.i
< <o q c.0ooo ooaoqo@ool!ooirloJ.itteaa

,E, .4 .E, t1 C .4 .4 0 ,E, t1
rrJ d rr, 'n d >>o rr tl
'!< d o;l< rr d 

'nttugzHtuaaSB

io!<
or4A
!N Or

ri rr oN.4i\o ooi: ! o< <Bk o.iI r r or4c o.d do,do.li i E r o dlo
OEoi o o c o 

'n! .i! o!oJooJ> o4Eo< o ! 0i ! o o
qoJq9'!rJoror
o o o c oi '! uu o rJ-4
oo oi-ioo,,iId,iol!I,1!],
EdEN@CCtu

c
!

5

E

E -.1
N rrd
oorr x4\,=H..o t

'-o o@ FloDo (,

q)
o.A
o

o)

(!
o
q)

o
..,1

o

tr

ll
o
!
tr

o

o)o
q)
c.a

0)
o
o

tr

)>a
NH
Y.r

'&IB:
1. o2
--d

!,1 s3

-dtaa=)
dH
-.v-

3@

(J
o

c0

o

o

o

o

zo
F5

&
F

o

(9

I!
U
o
z



d(!I!

soo F F oo rr cl

?l::j;

O O Oi
<<< ! ! F o.\\\ o o.o.dooo< 44\

t

!

d
'60ce,0i>r!ulE

,>NCUI1l!i'!6!rlrE(
4k:Ero
@lrJ
i'!

I 4 Ho E t
r 1, t a6 0 Eiu dN rJ r<!,!

Ho=o

,!!toca1

ru

2

ro!
a

9gtu
cc
>tEirD 0)n&4!!)

,!o.iE
oo\
OHAO

ood

!)!rJ!oqoqoaaa

ooo iETGI

'!c'!
ooqoo
FFIOEIF

HE
o-o

oc
cEco !E

Bio(.)oooJrDrD a 6.occci ()
o o o dooo o rDctil.l Nroori
rD rD o d a i a allll rrt oii ri itto
!!!ol!l!l!(l)COOHoocao

oN<
ro" eri< a
4d' ooo. i(r E

Nd< lN

NNN- AI OJ AA

oqrtid- ciN o Irr o >i ci or o.! ! ! ! ars$cco<oi o. o.io<o!r r ! ! or 'aaa4aeccn.drJrJrrJeee0,.toooli4.4<!r!poE<u
o o! ! ri

dd!ooolJccccJoaaae44.459DBB3F,>!r!rrdz6b.,.,)
EO\

-!

= Ea a

t

;U

E

;e
i_G

o

rT!NNN

Bovv<

!rr@@ocor r rr
,oJii:LO466

c
,1
o
k

o
.A
o

o)

o
o)
o

..,]
o

o
71
c

o)o
o)
c
l]

o)

..1
o
c

o

=:cax
-a --e" sS3 :-5
a ,z
> 'i o H

9 \5 ^
F :'zdE ;<_
d 3No
z !i-
O A'dErt4 -zo
5 =5a J-o

T E8o 610
l^
vx

o
2

E

io ;
1\,,

i..El 
=\ o..r)od) ,-.1

o50 (9

F
F



NNNNNNN O O

oo F tr

oo<nn6Itl111i1?911911i9

!

>L.
o>i6roo

NNN O Crii a, -cN!!K Fi o.o.o,!<<4 E tio.r r r oaFFr .d c
o

riid E ,
d Fooo o E

NNNN C O

c

lJt

9?

qN
,4i

ON N<ii
orra ! o.o. oNc o.d i<< <iN
or\!Ni.i!! < o!rD- OkO.C Nr40-tu o. o,d d E.c i o r 4o<od r '!tr9- EEIo ,l -ori6loE,r{e@rooJsoc o\\\< co c s.i oi; i r o q oc o. '! r! r! (D!
o >a-;5 o o o o orr co o rD '! o-4.d a d>!rr

l;!E a Oo<; rD,o.iooool!l!
;: 4> oFororor,s it ni ii
5d444tuH<<46@FF

EONNN

OC666

c ooo

!!sqs
,oara

iH c c c , .

!!,EE',PD'

c c c.i-i-i o o o o0roaa)uueeecceeeooooo
dl olu o o ,,rntio)aaNOO@
c c-o-o-oo o tr tr rr o o o o.4.a..rooooo>>>>ooo

o.or(N
a a oa a
! !< ! r.

- a o. a o, 0. o. or o o, r o. o.o 4<44414 <<o<<

H!

ol!

ce !!!!!!!!!odd t
-4 tcc ctcc(,.4 .i rD.r.a !o c >rc rErro4 B

ci oo oQ.4 eEOOOO OOOOo.c o u' E\ ts\ tsr ur ts' d' tsrE,r.,, E,, E,, o

x 4 r!.i .a

l&!o6o

odd6@pB r r r r

3o66@ rllrrr

!p@@\oco.r r r r
,o)iii

i

eEeo

!o.Nor < !
4<

oiONNN
<Diii
s rD O. O. O o. o. o. O. o. O.o O. O.\dt<,44sd rr r

6 rt1 t1 .a t1 t1 .E.E.c.c@!.cE
a (J ooo.oo.o.o.ooo+ oo!!ac
<ooo(i !!i.rp:

u4 qr!!!!!!!t uqt! o
io r! c c c c c c c c c o c c Gr(dSBIII--E---lorr4

tr
:7
o
k

0)

o
c

o)

l!o
0)
o

...1

o
c

o
o)o
o
c.-t

F]

o
(.)

'.1
o
c

o
!
a
o

.^-ons
oi
,a
i;d
l->
--o
:<

XiNo

"zo
=t;q
X-

o

o

o

o

F
o

zo
F

F

o
Ir.1

o
z

t

E ..{
N l]Ci

xI
Ei ..lq 
=ir]\ o..

oDO (.?



id;;;-;--

aa
c< o! roE!.E

r! >d'! c
6l!C .(xt<,ln<'!llr

Fi!E
o'!iD
c aorllo < o
5!O\Oa!!O Ot!<!o!><i-i

5 Ot d rr r r! ,it!t-1 BrDIrl!6
eri4 3 E

oroi!odoc(,rddo@oBoH

!!!!o!!!! '!
r!r!r!r!Lr!Elr!r,r F

;

c
,t
o
E

o
o

-.,]
o
c

o)

l!o
q)

U

o
tr

o
oo
o
E
J
o
o
o

o!
c

(9

3:.0x
q --c
I,] :H
(, :Fl

i '7.

:.o2.
d --{

z r,=.ro :<F

A J-O

* :z-!: u*;.i e6o uco

o
o
z

E

N!d
x

Nol] I\,=
H..co 

=
() d)@ Fl
o50 ()



8TVILI,AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE

ACCOI'NTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE :

PAYMENT DATE:

os / L4 /L2
os/15/L2

FrscAt 12-13

FTJND

10

51

52

FI'ND NAME

ceneral Fund
Waeer Fund
Sewer Fund

TOTAI AIL FI'NDS

PAYABLE TOTAI
AMOI'NT

29,429.40
658.54
129.38

29 ,429 .40
558.54
r29.38

530 ,2r1 .32 530 , 2L7 .32

GRAND TOTAL s3o , 2L7 .32





I; ;;1

9!
97

=

;
t

!

t i 
=N

o $Noo

6 OO '! 
('

o \oo oer oo F F

EI

rr>o>.ic
6 6 rra o or.i+J.c(Jku{rori- ,{l! '! Or{O ! O

r r r r I o c: cAAAAOO d- O'i i i ic o >o> >,c ,c ,c ,c ,cl! ru6.60.ar- toE E r ! ! ! r4c) | r Eo o o iD.a I o at!!!AOq! !, en (,,eeeee cqdo o o rl, rl, >roEEEEE|{A.J,
a a >>>>>!>6>q!r{!!o!!!
c c n nrnrir'6c'!u6u cto o o o o-I o o oc c c c cH c o (
l!n
cco (roooooooto ()

:
>! N o -oANNNNN E : I

iD >d i i i du !! }i> >>> @ aJ O oc t'!<{l!'! :E r oE6 \-E=EE
C :\\\\\ i -O6ood:oa o -Fr

.e

6O

ooco ooooo
co o .ooO!ss-l!r

or orr r r r r r r r r r oro iDoaa oi:ii

o 660

....on.o,
o o o o o(/) o '! oc c c c c c oc

N H H H H H >H

dqqqqq {, qr 
'! 

qroooooeorroro
ccccc!ccc

u11411@1

o a) a, ru o o.i 0J 0, 0J-4-a-4-4-4 O-4 
'-4! c !-c !

,6a6'!
,4DArJ

o o o o o oi o o o6zzzzzHzaz

c

>. oc-c \E
dadeid
-4m(,)

AE

E

E
;
-

zo

a
o
E

o
o

..1
o
C

o
(!
o
q)
o
o
t

oo
tr
o

)o
.- ':
rfi

:OH

=ozYzd.-( -
li*o
{;t
-d.o

X-Ei
6@

(J
o

D

o

o

o

F
o

zo
F
co

F.

o

(J

o
z

0)o

F-l

q)
(.)
.a
o

E

o l!!
N i.(

Y
I

j..6 2
\rD..
l..) orD Floco (9



;

q
a
o
a

o
(.)
.A
o
tr

o

o
o)
o.-l
o
c

oo
tr
q)

o
oo
q)
d

0)

..1
o

= 
G.l

YN
oE
,a

=b(

=oz:24

xefr-zo

x-
6l0

oo

m

o

o

o

F
o

zo
F

F

(,

o
z

:

e.4
N qd
nP o)

1
i..6 az\ o..
oDo o


	05-14-12 Agenda & Summary
	05-14-12 Minutes
	05-14-12 Ordinances
	05-14-12 Considerations
	05-14-12 Vendor List

